



ΠΡΕΣΒΕΙΑ ΤΗΣ ΕΛΛΑΔΟΣ ΣΤΟ ΒΟΥΚΟΥΡΕΣΤΙ
ΓΡΑΦΕΙΟ ΟΙΚΟΝΟΜΙΚΩΝ & ΕΜΠΟΡΙΚΩΝ ΥΠΟΘΕΣΕΩΝ

Χρήσιμες πληροφορίες



2017-2018

ΠΕΡΙΕΧΟΜΕΝΑ

A) ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΕΣ ΔΙΠΛΩΜΑΤΙΚΕΣ ΑΡΧΕΣ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / DIPLOMATIC REPRESENTATION IN ROMANIA	4
B) ΔΗΜΟΣΙΕΣ ΥΠΗΡΕΣΙΕΣ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ/ PUBLIC AUTHORITIES IN ROMANIA	5
1. ΥΠΟΥΡΓΕΙΑ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ/ STATE MINISTRIES IN ROMANIA	5
2. ΑΛΛΕΣ ΔΗΜΟΣΙΕΣ ΥΠΗΡΕΣΙΕΣ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ /.....	5
OTHER PUBLIC AUTHORITIES IN ROMANIA	5
3. ΑΝΤΙΠΡΟΣΩΠΕΙΕΣ ΔΙΕΘΝΩΝ ΚΑΙ ΕΥΡΩΠΑΪΚΩΝ ΟΡΓΑΝΙΣΜΩΝ ΣΤΗ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / DELEGATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS IN ROMANIA	7
4. ΤΟΠΙΚΕΣ ΑΡΧΕΣ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ /.....	8
LOCAL AUTHORITIES – MUNICIPALITIES IN ROMANIA	8
C) ΕΠΙΜΕΛΗΤΗΡΙΑ ΚΑΙ ΕΠΙΧΕΙΡΗΜΑΤΙΚΕΣ ΕΝΩΣΕΙΣ ΣΤΗ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ/ CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE AND BUSINESS ASSOCIATIONS IN ROMANIA	8
1. ΕΠΙΜΕΛΗΤΗΡΙΑ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE IN ROMANIA	8
2. ΔΙΜΕΡΗ ΕΠΙΜΕΛΗΤΗΡΙΑ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ /.....	10
BILATERAL CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE IN ROMANIA.....	10
3. ΚΛΑΔΙΚΕΣ ΕΝΩΣΕΙΣ & ΣΩΜΑΤΕΙΑ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ /	17
SECTORAL ASSOCIATIONS AND UNIONS IN ROMANIA.....	17
D) ΕΠΙΧΕΙΡΕΙΝ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / ΕΠΕΝΔΥΣΕΙΣ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / DOING BUSINESS IN ROMANIA/ INVESTMENT IN ROMANIA	27
1. ΑΡΜΟΔΙΕΣ ΥΠΗΡΕΣΙΕΣ ΓΙΑ ΠΡΟΣΕΛΚΥΣΗ ΕΠΕΝΔΥΣΕΩΝ ΚΑΙ ΠΡΟΩΘΗΣΗ ΕΞΑΓΩΓΩΝ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / COMPETENT AUTHORITIES FOR ATTRACTING INVESTMENTS AND PROMOTING EXPORTS IN ROMANIA..	27
2. ΠΛΗΡΟΦΟΡΙΕΣ ΓΙΑ ΚΡΑΤΙΚΕΣ ΠΡΟΜΗΘΕΙΕΣ/ΔΗΜΟΣΙΑ ΕΡΓΑ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / INFORMATION ON PUBLIC TENDERS/ PUBLIC PROJECTS AND PRIVATIZATIONS IN ROMANIA	27
3. ΑΡΜΟΔΙΕΣ ΥΠΗΡΕΣΙΕΣ ΓΙΑ ΕΝΑΡΞΗ ΕΠΙΧΕΙΡΗΜΑΤΙΚΗΣ ΔΡΑΣΗΣ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / COMPETENT AUTHORITIES FOR OPENING A BUSINESS IN ROMANIA	28
4. ΕΠΙΧΕΙΡΗΜΑΤΙΚΟΙ ΚΑΤΑΛΟΓΟΙ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ /.....	28
BUSINESS CATALOGUES IN ROMANIA / IMPORTERS – EXPORTERS	28
5. ΠΛΗΡΟΦΟΡΙΕΣ ΓΙΑ ΟΙΚΟΝΟΜΙΚΑ ΣΤΟΙΧΕΙΑ ΕΠΙΧΕΙΡΗΣΕΩΝ /.....	29
INFORMATION ON THE SOLVENCY OF COMPANIES IN ROMANIA	29
6. ΟΡΓΑΝΙΣΜΟΙ ΠΙΣΤΟΠΟΙΗΣΗΣ ΚΑΙ ΤΥΠΟΠΟΙΗΣΗΣ ΠΡΟΪΟΝΤΩΝ / STANDARDIZATION AND CERTIFICATION AGENCIES IN ROMANIA	30
7. ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΕΣ ΑΣΦΑΛΙΣΗΣ ΕΞΑΓΩΓΩΝ/ INSURANCE COMPANIES FOR EXPORTS	30
8. ΙΔΙΩΤΙΚΕΣ ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΕΣ ΓΙΑ ΠΙΣΤΟΠΟΙΗΣΗ ΚΑΙ ΤΥΠΟΠΟΙΗΣΗ ΠΡΟΪΟΝΤΩΝ / PRIVATE COMPANIES DEALING WITH THE CERTIFICATION OF PRODUCTS IN ROMANIA.....	30
9. ΔΙΟΙΚΗΣΗ ΤΕΛΩΝΕΙΩΝ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / CUSTOMS AUTHORITY IN ROMANIA.....	31
10. ΠΛΗΡΟΦΟΡΙΕΣ ΓΙΑ ΔΑΣΜΟΥΣ ΚΑΙ ΦΠΑ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ	31
INFORMATION FOR DUTIES – VAT AND QUOTAS ON IMPORTS	31
11. ΔΙΟΡΓΑΝΩΤΕΣ ΕΚΘΕΣΕΩΝ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ.....	31
ORGANIZERS OF EXHIBITIONS IN ROMANIA	31
12. ΥΠΗΡΕΣΙΑ ΓΙΑ ΑΔΕΙΕΣ ΕΙΣΑΓΩΓΩΝ / PERMISSION FOR IMPORTS.....	32
13. ΕΘΝΙΚΗ ΑΡΧΗ ΠΡΟΣΤΑΣΙΑΣ ΚΑΤΑΝΑΛΩΤΗ / THE NATIONAL AUTHORITY FOR CONSUMERS PROTECTION	33

14. ΤΟ ΣΥΜΒΟΥΛΙΟ ΑΝΤΑΓΩΝΙΣΤΙΚΟΤΗΤΑΣ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ /	33
THE COMPETITION COUNCIL OF ROMANIA.....	33
15. ΙΣΤΟΣΕΛΙΔΕΣ ΓΙΑ ΙΣΟΤΙΜΙΑ ΝΟΜΙΣΜΑΤΟΣ / SITES FOR CURRENCY EXCHANGE.....	33
16. ΤΡΑΠΕΖΕΣ - BANKS.....	33
ΤΡΑΠΕΖΕΣ ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΩΝ ΣΥΜΦΕΡΟΝΤΩΝ / BANKS OF GREEK INTEREST	34
17. ΟΡΚΩΤΟΙ ΛΟΓΙΣΤΕΣ / ΛΟΓΙΣΤΕΣ/ACCOUNTING COMPANIES, AUDITING.....	34
ΛΟΓΙΣΤΕΣ ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΗΣ ΚΑΤΑΓΩΓΗΣ / ACCOUNTING COMPANIES, AUDITING / GREEK.....	35
18. ΝΟΜΙΚΕΣ ΥΠΗΡΕΣΙΕΣ – ΔΙΚΗΓΟΡΟΙ – ΣΥΜΒΟΛΑΙΟΓΡΑΦΟΙ /	36
LEGAL SERVICES – NOTARY OFFICES.....	36
ΝΟΜΙΚΕΣ ΥΠΗΡΕΣΙΕΣ – ΔΙΚΗΓΟΡΟΙ ΕΛΛΗΝΕΣ / LEGAL SERVICES-GREEK LAWYERS	36
19. ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΕΣ ΕΥΡΕΣΕΩΣ ΕΡΓΑΣΙΑΣ / HUMAN RESOURCES AGENCIES.....	37
20. ΣΥΜΒΟΥΛΕΥΤΙΚΕΣ ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΕΣ ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΩΝ ΣΥΜΦΕΡΟΝΤΩΝ /	40
GREEK INTEREST CONSULTING COMPANIES.....	40
ΜΕΓΑΛΕΣ ΣΥΜΒΟΥΛΕΥΤΙΚΕΣ ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΕΣ - MAJOR CONSULTING COMPANIES.....	41
21. ΔΙΑΦΗΜΙΣΤΙΚΕΣ ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΕΣ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ /	42
ADVERTISING COMPANIES IN ROMANIA	42
21. ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΕΣ ΑΚΙΝΗΤΩΝ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ/ REAL ESTATE COMPANIES	45
ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΩΝ ΣΥΜΦΕΡΟΝΤΩΝ ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΕΣ ΔΙΑΧΕΙΡΙΣΗΣ ΑΚΙΝΗΤΩΝ /	45
GREEK INTEREST REAL ESTATE COMPANIES.....	45
22. ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΕΣ ΜΕΤΑΦΟΡΩΝ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ/TRANSPORT COMPANIES	47
ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΩΝ ΣΥΜΦΕΡΟΝΤΩΝ ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΕΣ ΜΕΤΑΦΟΡΩΝ ΣΤΗ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ/	47
TRANSPORT COMPANIES OF GREEK INTEREST	47
23. ΕΚΤΕΛΩΝΙΣΤΕΣ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ/CUSTOMS CLEARANCE COMPANIES	48
24. ΜΕΤΑΦΡΑΣΤΕΣ - ΔΙΕΡΜΗΝΕΙΣ ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΩΝ / TRANSLATORS – INTERPRETERS.....	48
I. ΕΠΙΣΗΜΟΙ ΜΕΤΑΦΡΑΣΤΕΣ – ΔΙΕΡΜΗΝΕΙΣ ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΩΝ	48
II. ΔΙΕΡΜΗΝΕΙΣ ΜΕ ΔΥΝΑΤΟΤΗΤΑ ΠΙΣΤΟΠΟΙΗΣΗΣ ΣΦΡΑΓΙΔΑΣ ΤΗΣ ΧΑΓΗΣ.....	50
III. ΑΝΕΠΙΣΗΜΟΙ ΜΕΤΑΦΡΑΣΤΕΣ.....	50
25. ΤΑΧΥΔΡΟΜΕΤΑΦΟΡΕΣ / COURIER COMPANIES.....	50
26. ΕΝΗΜΕΡΩΣΗ - INFORMATION	51
I. ΗΜΕΡΗΣΙΟΣ ΤΥΠΟΣ/ GENERAL PRESS	51
II. ΟΙΚΟΝΟΜΙΚΟΣ ΤΥΠΟΣ / ECONOMIC NEWS.....	52
III. ΡΑΔΙΟΦΩΝΟ - RADIO	52
IV. ΤΗΛΕΟΡΑΣΗ - TELEVISION	52
27. ΤΟΜΕΑΣ ΤΟΥΡΙΣΜΟΥ/ TOURISM SECTOR	52
I. ΞΕΝΟΔΟΧΕΙΑ - HOTELS	53
II. ΑΕΡΟΔΡΟΜΙΑ – ΑΕΡΟΠΟΡΙΚΕΣ ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΕΣ / AIRPORTS & AIRLINES	54
III. ΕΜΠΟΡΙΚΑ ΚΕΝΤΡΑ/ SHOPPING MALLS	55
IV. ΗΛΕΚΤΡΟΝΙΚΑ ΚΑΤΑΣΤΗΜΑΤΑ/ E-SHOPS	56

Ε) ΆΛΛΕΣ ΧΡΗΣΙΜΕΣ ΠΛΗΡΟΦΟΡΙΕΣ ΓΙΑ ΤΟ ΒΟΥΚΟΥΡΕΣΤΙ / OTHER USEFUL INFORMATION FOR BUCHAREST	57
--	-----------

A) ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΕΣ ΔΙΠΛΩΜΑΤΙΚΕΣ ΑΡΧΕΣ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / DIPLOMATIC REPRESENTATION IN ROMANIA

**ΠΡΕΣΒΕΙΑ ΤΗΣ ΕΛΛΑΔΟΣ ΣΤΟ ΒΟΥΚΟΥΡΕΣΤΙ
EMBASSY OF THE HELLENIC REPUBLIC IN BUCHAREST**

Address: Pache Protopopescu 1 – 3, Sector 2, Bucharest
Tel.: (004) 021 209 41 70 – 4 (5 lines) Fax: (004) 021 209 41 75
E-mail: gremb.buc@mfa.gr
Website: <http://www.mfa.gr/missionsabroad/romania>

**ΓΡΑΦΕΙΟ ΟΙΚΟΝΟΜΙΚΩΝ ΚΑΙ ΕΜΠΟΡΙΚΩΝ ΥΠΟΘΕΣΕΩΝ (Ο.Ε.Υ.)
OFFICE FOR ECONOMIC AND COMMERCIAL AFFAIRS**

Address: Pache Protopopescu 1 – 3, Sector 2, Bucharest
Tel.: (004) 021 210 07 48, 021 211 57 24 Fax:(004) 021 211 98 93
E-mail: ecocom-bucharest@mfa.gr
Website: <http://agora.mfa.gr/>

**ΠΡΟΞΕΝΙΚΟ ΓΡΑΦΕΙΟ ΒΟΥΚΟΥΡΕΣΤΙΟΥ
CONSULAR OFFICE IN BUCHAREST**

Address: 4-6 Ferdinand Str., Sector 2, Bucharest
Tel.: (004) 021 209 41 90-2 Fax: (004) 021 209 41 93
E-mail: grgencon.buc@mfa.gr

Ώρες εξυπηρέτησης κοινού: Δευτέρα - Παρασκευή 09:30 - 13:30

Ώρες τηλεφωνικής εξυπηρέτησης: Δευτέρα - Παρασκευή 13:30 - 15:30

Την τελευταία εργάσιμη ημέρα κάθε μήνα, το Προξενικό Γραφείο δεν πραγματοποιεί συναλλαγές με το κοινό, λόγω λογιστικής απογραφής.

Τηλ. έκτακτης ανάγκης 24ώρου βάσεως: (004) 0766 714 976

**ΓΡΑΦΕΙΟ Ε.Ο.Τ.
GREEK NATIONAL TOURISM ORGANISATION, ROMANIA OFFICE**

Bulevardul Libertatii Nr.18, Bloc 104, Scara 2, Bucharest
Tel.: (004) 021 311 31 37, 021 310 96 10
Fax: (004) 021 310 96 10
E-mail: eot.bucharest@yahoo.com

B) ΔΗΜΟΣΙΕΣ ΥΠΗΡΕΣΙΕΣ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ/ PUBLIC AUTHORITIES IN ROMANIA**1. ΥΠΟΥΡΓΕΙΑ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ/ STATE MINISTRIES IN ROMANIA**

Office of the President	http://www.presidency.ro
Office of the Prime Minister -Government	http://www.gov.ro
Parliament	http://www.cdep.ro/
Senate	http://www.senat.ro
Ministry of Internal Affairs	http://www.mira.gov.ro
Ministry of Economy	http://economie.gov.ro/
Ministry of Public Finances	http://www.mfinante.ro
Ministry for the Business Environment, Commerce and Entrepreneurship	http://www.aippimm.ro/
Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development	http://www.madr.ro
Ministry of Energy	http://energie.gov.ro/
Ministry of Transport	http://www.mt.ro
Ministry of Regional Development, Public Administration, and European Funds	http://www.mdrt.ro
Ministry of Labour and Social Justice	http://www.mmuncii.ro
Ministry of Environment	http://www.mmediu.ro
Ministry of Foreign Affairs	http://www.mae.ro
Ministry of Culture and National Identity	http://www.cultura.ro
Ministry of Communication and Information Society	http://www.mcsi.ro
Ministry of National Defence	http://www.mapn.gov.ro
Ministry of National Education	http://www.edu.ro
Ministry of Tourism	http://turism.gov.ro/web/
Ministry of Justice	http://www.just.ro
Ministry of Health	http://www.ms.gov.ro
Ministry of Youth and Sports	http://mts.ro
Ministry of Water and Forests	http://apepaduri.gov.ro/
Ministry of Research and Innovation	http://www.research.gov.ro/
Ministry for the Diaspora	http://www.dprp.gov.ro/
Ministry of Public Consultation and Social Dialogue	http://dialogsocial.gov.ro/

2. ΑΛΛΕΣ ΔΗΜΟΣΙΕΣ ΥΠΗΡΕΣΙΕΣ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / OTHER PUBLIC AUTHORITIES IN ROMANIA

National Institute of Statistics	http://www.insse.ro/
National Customs Authority	http://www.customs.ro
National Securities Commission	https://asfromania.ro/
Bucharest Stock Exchange	http://www.bvb.ro
National Bank of Romania	http://www.bnro.ro
National Anti-Corruption Prosecutors' Office	http://www.pna.ro
The Romanian Water Association	http://www.ara.ro
National Authority for Consumer Protection	http://www.anpc.gov.ro

State Office for Inventions and Trademarks	http://www.osim.ro
National Commission of Prognosis	http://www.cnp.ro
National Trade Register Office	http://www.onrc.ro
National Authority for Regulating and Monitoring Public Procurement	http://anap.gov.ro/web/
Romanian Lottery National Company	http://www.loto.ro
National Printing House	http://www.cnin.ro
Fight against Fraud Department	http://www.antifrauda.gov.ro/
Payment Agency for Rural Development and Fishing	https://portal.afir.info/content.aspx
State Agency Areas	http://www.domeniilestatului.ro
National Agency for Agricultural Consulting	https://portal.afir.info/content.aspx
Payment and Intervention Agency for Agriculture	http://www.apia.org.ro
The State Institute for Variety Testing and Registration	http://www.istis.ro
National Administration of Land Improvement	http://www.madr.ro
National Agency for Improvement and Reproduction in Animal Husbandry	http://www.madr.ro
National Agency for Fishing and Aquaculture	http://www.anpa.ro
Institute of Food Bioresources	http://bioresurse.ro/
National Forests Administration	http://www.rosilva.ro
National Office of Vine and Wine	http://www.onvv.ro
National Office for Wine Controlled Origin Denomination	http://www.onvpv.ro
National Inspection for Quality of Seeds	http://www.incs.ro
Romanian Naval Authority	http://www.rna.ro
Romanian Railway Authority	http://www.afer.ro
Romanian Road Authority	http://www.arr.ro
Romanian Railway System	http://www.cfr.ro
METROREX	http://www.metrorex.ro
International Airport Henri Coanda	https://www.aeroportul-otopeni.als
Timisoara Airport "Traian Vuia"	http://www.aerotim.ro
Romanian Air Traffic Administration	http://www.romatsa.ro
Romanian Civic Aviation Authority	http://www.caa.ro
Romanian National Air Transport Company TAROM	http://www.tarom.ro
Constanta Port	http://www.portofconstantza.com/apmc/index.jsp
Navigable Channels Administration	http://www.acn.ro
National Company of Naval Radio Communications	http://www.constant-radio.ro
River Administration of the Lower Danube Galati	http://www.afdj.ro
Maritime Danube Ports Administration Galati	http://www.romanian-ports.ro
Administration of River Ports on the Danube	http://www.apdf.ro
Romanian Highways and National Roads Company	http://www.cnadnr.ro
Romanian Automobile Registry	http://www.rarom.ro
Sulina Free Zone Administration	http://www.azlsulina.ro
Transport Research Institute	http://www.incertrans.ro

<p>National Center for Seismic Risk Reduction National Environmental Guard, under the Ministry of Environment & Sustainable Development Bd. Unirii nr. 78, bl. J2, Sector 3, Bucharest Tel.: +4021-3268970, 3268982 Fax: +4021-3268971 E-mail: gardamediu@gnm.ro</p>	<p>http://www.gnm.ro</p>
<p>National Authority for Scientific Research Ministry of Education & Research Str. Mendeleev nr. 21-25, Cod 010362, Sector 1, Bucharest Tel.: +4021-3192326-8 Fax: +4021-3126617 President: Anton Anton (tel.: +4021-3183050, e-mail: anton@mct.ro</p>	<p>www.mct.ro</p>
<p>ANRE - ROMANIAN ELECTRICITY & HEAT REGULATORY AUTHORITY President: Nicolae Opris General Manager Prices & Tariffs Department, Commissioner: Viorel Alicus 3, Constantin Nacu Str., 020995 Bucharest 2 Tel.: +4021-3112244, 3032585 Fax: +4021-3124365, 3124365 E-mail: nopris@anre.ro, valicus@anre.ro</p>	<p>www.anre.ro</p>
<p>ENERO- CENTRE FOR PROMOTION OF CLEAN & EFFICIENT ENERGY IN ROMANIA Str. Feroviarilor nr.51, Ap.13, Et.3, Bucharest, Sector 1 Tel.: +4021-6652605, Fax: +4021-6652605 E-mail: office@enero.ro, c.tantareanu@enero.ro</p>	<p>www.enero.ro</p>
<p>ARCE – ROMANIAN AGENCY FOR ENERGY CONSERVATION President: Ioan Silviu Lefter (e-mail: lefter@arceonline.ro) 16 Blvd. Nicolae Balcescu, Sector 1, Bucharest Tel.: +4021-3145929, Fax: +4021-3123197 E-mail: contact@arceonline.ro</p>	<p>www.arceonline.ro</p>

3. ΑΝΤΙΠΡΟΣΩΠΕΙΕΣ ΔΙΕΘΝΩΝ ΚΑΙ ΕΥΡΩΠΑΪΚΩΝ ΟΡΓΑΝΙΣΜΩΝ ΣΤΗ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / DELEGATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS IN ROMANIA

Delegation of the European Commission to Romania

Website: http://ec.europa.eu/romania/about_us/contact_ro.htm

European Bank for Reconstruction and Development (EBRD)

Website: www.ebrd.com

The World Bank, Romanian Country Office

Website: <http://www.worldbank.org/en/country/romania>

The International Finance Corporation

Website: www.ifc.org

International Monetary Fund- Resident Representative Office
Website: <http://www.imf.org/external/country/ROU/index.htm>

United Nations Development Programme (UNDP)
Website: www.undp.ro

United Nations Industrial Development Organization (UNIDO)
Website: www.unido.ro

United Nations World Food Programme WFP BUCHAREST
Website: www.wfp.org

United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP)
Website: www.unep.org

Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD)
Website: www.oecd.org

4. ΤΟΠΙΚΕΣ ΑΡΧΕΣ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / LOCAL AUTHORITIES – MUNICIPALITIES IN ROMANIA

Municipality of Bucharest	Website: http://www.pmb.ro/
Municipality of Cluj-Napoca	Website: http://www.primariaclujnapoca.ro/
Municipality of Timisoara	Website: http://www.primariatm.ro/index.php
Municipality of Iasi	Website: http://www.primaria-iasi.ro/
Municipality of Constanta	Website: http://www.primaria-constantina.ro/
Municipality of Craiova	Website: http://www.primariacraiova.ro/
Municipality of Brasov	Website: http://www.brasovcity.ro/
Municipality of Galati	Website: http://www.primaria.galati.ro/portal/index.php
Municipality of Ploiesti	Website: http://www.ploiesti.ro/
Municipality of Oradea	Website: http://www.oradea.ro/

C) ΕΠΙΜΕΛΗΤΗΡΙΑ ΚΑΙ ΕΠΙΧΕΙΡΗΜΑΤΙΚΕΣ ΕΝΩΣΕΙΣ ΣΤΗ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ/ CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE AND BUSINESS ASSOCIATIONS IN ROMANIA

1. ΕΠΙΜΕΛΗΤΗΡΙΑ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE IN ROMANIA

Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Romania	http://www.ccir.ro
E-mail: ccir@ccir.ro	
Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Bucharest	http://www.ccib.ro
E-mail: office@ccib.ro	
Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Iasi	http://www.cciasi.ro
E-mail: cciasi@cciasi.ro	
Chamber of Commerce, Industry, Navigation of Constanta	http://www.ccina.ro
E-mail: office@ccina.ro	

Chamber of Commerce and Industry of **Brasov** <http://www.ccibv.ro>
E-mail: ccibv@ccibv.ro

Chamber of Commerce, Industry and Agriculture of **Suceava** <http://www.ccisv.ro>
E-mail: cci@ccisv.ro

Chamber of Commerce and Industry of **Prahova** <http://www.cciph.ro>
E-mail: office@cciph.ro

Chamber of Commerce and Industry **Oltenia** <http://www.ccidj.ro>
E-mail: office@ccidj.ro

Chamber of Commerce and Industry **Cluj** <http://www.ccicj.ro>
E-mail: office@ccicj.ro

Chamber of Commerce and Industry **Arad** <http://www.ccia-arad.ro>
E-mail: ccia@ccia-arad.ro

Chamber of Commerce and Industry **Arges** <http://www.cciarges.ro>
E-mail: office@cciarges.ro

Chamber of Commerce and Industry **Bihor** <http://www.ccibh.ro>
E-mail: secretariat@ccibh.ro

Chamber of Commerce and Industry **Botosani** <http://www.cciabt.ro>
E-mail: secretariat@cciabt.ro

Chamber of Commerce and Industry **Caras-Severin** <http://www.ccia-cs.ro>
Chamber of Commerce and Industry **Covasna** <http://www.ccicov.com/ro>
E-mail: ccicov@ccicov.com

Chamber of Commerce, Industry of **Galati** <http://www.cciagl.ro>
E-mail: ccia@cciagl.ro

Chamber of Commerce and Industry **Hunedoara** <http://www.ccihunedoara.ro>
E-mail: office@ccihunedoara.ro

Chamber of Commerce and Industry **Maramures** <http://www.ccimm.ro>
E-mail: cci_mm@ccimm.ro

Chamber of Commerce, Industry of **Mehedinti** <http://www.cciamh.ro>
Chamber of Commerce, Industry and Agriculture **Mures** <http://www.cciams.ro>
E-mail: office@cciams.ro

Chamber of Commerce and Industry **Neamt** <http://www.ccint.ro>
E-mail: ccint@ccint.ro

Chamber of Commerce and Industry **Satu Mare** <http://www.cciasm.ro>
E-mail: ccism@ccism.ro

Chamber of Commerce and Industry **Salaj** <http://www.ccisalaj.ro>
E-mail: ccisalaj@ccisalaj.ro

Chamber of Commerce, Industry of **Sibiu** www.cciasb.ro
E-mail: ccisb@ccisb.ro

Chamber of Commerce, Industry of **Timisoara** <http://www.cciat.ro>
E-mail: cciat@cciat.ro

Chamber of Commerce and Industry **Vaslui** <http://www.ccivs.ro>
E-mail: ccivs@ccivs.ro

Chamber of Commerce and Industry **Valcea** <http://www.ccivl.ro>
E-mail: ccivl@ccivl.ro

Chamber of Commerce, Industry of **Vrancea** <http://www.ccia-vrancea.ro>
E-mail: ccia@ccia-vrancea.ro

Chamber of Commerce, Industry and Agriculture **Alba** <http://www.cciaalba.ro>
E-mail: cciaalba@apulum.ro

Chamber of Commerce, Industry and Agriculture **Bistrita-Nasaud** <http://www.cciabn.ro>
E-mail: office@ccibn.elcom.ro

Chamber of Commerce, Industry and Agriculture Braila E-mail: office@cciabr.ro	http://www.cciabr.ro
Chamber of Commerce, Industry and Agriculture Buzau E-mail: cci@buzau.ro	http://www.cciabuzau.ro
Chamber of Commerce, Industry and Agriculture Calarasi E-mail: cciacl@cciacl.ro	http://www.cciacl.ro
Chamber of Commerce, Industry and Agriculture Dambovita E-mail: contact@ccidb.ro	http://www.ccidb.ro
Chamber of Commerce, Industry and Agriculture Giurgiu E-mail: office@cciagr.ro	http://www.cciagr.ro
Chamber of Commerce, Industry and Agriculture Ialomita E-mail: office.cciail@gmail.com	http://www.cciail.ro
Chamber of Commerce, Industry Ilfov E-mail: ccilfov@clicknet.ro	http://www.ccilfov.ro/contact.php
Chamber of Commerce, Industry and Agriculture Olt E-mail: cciolt@cciaolt.ro	http://www.cciaolt.ro
Chamber of Commerce, Industry and Agriculture Teleorman E-mail: cciateleorman@yahoo.com	http://www.cciatr.cciatr.ro

2. ΔΙΜΕΦΗ ΕΠΙΜΕΛΗΤΗΡΙΑ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / BILATERAL CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE IN ROMANIA

UNION OF BILATERAL CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE OF ROMANIA

Bd. Octavian Goga nr. 2, Tronson 3, Mezanin1, Sector 3, Bucharest

President: Prof. univ. Dr. Nasty Vladoiu

Tel / Fax: (+4) 0740 918 908

E-mail: office@uccbr.ro

Website: <http://www.uccbr.ro>

ΜΕΛΗ ΤΗΣ ΕΝΩΣΗΣ ΔΙΜΕΡΩΝ ΕΠΙΜΕΛΗΤΗΡΙΩΝ / MEMBERS OF THE UNION OF BILATERAL CHAMBERS



1. Hellenic-Romanian Bilateral Chamber of Commerce

President: Christos SEFERIS

Str. Fabrica de Glucoza 9B, ap.102, etaj 1, Sector 1, 011033, Bucharest

Tel.: +4 021 319 01 51 Fax. +4 021 319 01 54

E-mail: office@hrcc.ro Website: <http://www.hrcc.ro>



2. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania - Cyprus

Splaiul Independentei nr. 52, sector 5, Bucharest

President: Mamas Koutsoyanis Mob.: +4 0742 074 784

Tel. +4 021 315.61.00 Fax 021 315.61.02

E-mail: info@ccibrc.ro



3. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania – Austria

President – Emil Pop

Str. Daniel Danielopolou nr. 10, sector 1, Bucharest
Tel. +4 021 232 22 19
E-mail: emil.pop@eka-development.ro



4. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania – Bulgaria

President – Doru Dragomir
Str. Arcului nr.21, Bucharest
Tel. +4 0722 373 368
E-mail: doru.dragomir@bccbr.com Website: www.bccbr.com



5. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania – Croatia

President: Sorin Vornic
Tel. +4 021 993 33 89
E-mail: cci_romania_croatia@yahoo.com



6. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania – Denmark

President: Virgil Lixandru
E-mail: virgil.lixandru@eurovial.ro ; office@ccbrd.ro



7. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania – Great Britain

President: Savin Mihai
Tel.: +4 0744 339 962
E-mail: nivas_iahim@yahoo.com



8. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania-Norway

President: Marius Necula
Tel. +4 0744 597 255



9. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania-Iceland

President: Calin Rangu
Str. Dr. Nicolae Staicovici nr.4D, Sector 5, Bucharest
Tel. +4 0725 578 317
E-mail: office@ccbri.ro Website: www.ccbri.ro



10. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania-Estonia

President: Cristina Ciobanu
Str. Pache Protopopescu nr.9, Bl.C2, Ap.9, Sector 2, Bucharest
Tel. +4 0725 578 317
E-mail: office@ccbri.ro Website: www.ccbri.ro



11. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania - Finland

Str. Banat nr.23, sector 1, Bucharest,

President: Dan Cosasu Tel.: +4 0744 522 903

VicePresident; Tudor Petrescu

Tel: +4 021 313.05.06 Tel / Fax: +4 021 311.15.03

E-mail: danc@edas.ro



12. French Chamber of Commerce and Agriculture in Romania

Calea Floreasca nr.240B, Etaj 3, Sector 1, Bucharest

President – Francois Coste

Executive Director: Adriana Record

Tel.: +4 021 317.12.84 Fax +4 021 317.10.62

E-mail: ccifer@ccifer.ro website: www.ccifer.ro



13. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania-Poland

President: Catalin Ilie Ivan

Bd. Octavian Goga nr.2, Tronson I, Etaj 7, Cam.4, Sector 3, Bucharest

Tel. +4 0726 300 403 / 0757 940 180

Contact person: Anamaria Maxim

E-mail: ccromaniapolonia@gmail.com



14. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania – Portugal

Bd. Octavian Goga nr.2, Tronson 3, Etaj 5, Cam.6, Sector 3, Bucharest

President – Alain Bonte;

Tel. +4 021 319.01.65; 0731 110 685

Contact person: Irina Catalin

E-mail: office@ccibrp.ro Website: www.ccibrp.ro



15. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania-Ukraine

President: Dr. Nasty Vladioiu

General Secretary: Marianna Mihaileanu

Bd. Octavian Goga nr.2, Tronson III, Etaj 6, Cam.1, Sector 3, Bucharest

Tel. +4 021 310 40 51

E-mail: marianna_mihaileanu@yahoo.com ; cciru.cciru@gmail.com



16. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania-Letonia

President: Traian Aioanitoaiei

Str. Dumbravita Rosie nr.15, Constanta

Tel. +4 0241 661 059

E-mail: traian.aionitoaiei@ccrl.ro



17. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania-Liechtenstein

President: Jose Iacobescu

Bd. Octavian Goga nr.2, Mezanin I, Sector 3, Bucharest

Tel. +4 021 319 01 06

E-mail: jose.iacobescu@gmail.com



18. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania - Luxemburg

President: Ivan Gheorghe

Tel. +4 021 326.25.21

E-mail: ccirl@ccirl.ro



19. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania – Malta

Bd. Octavian Goga nr.2, Tronson I, Etaj 2, Sector 3, Bucharest

President: Eduard Doandes

Secretar general: Ana Maria Tepus

Tel.: +4 021 264.15.16.

E-mail: doandes@gmail.com



20. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania – Brazilia

President – Nawaf Salameh

Bd. Octavian Goga nr.2, Tronson III, Etaj 3, cam.7, Sector 3, Bucharest

Tel/Fax: +4 021 405 11 00

Email: office@bracc.ro

Website: www.bracc.ro



21. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania – Costa Rica

President – Liviu Bigan

Bd. Octavian Goga nr.2, Tronson II, Cam.806, Sector 3, Bucharest

Email: office@ccir-costarica.ro

Tel.: +4 0769 639 694

Website: www.ccir-costarica.ro



22. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania – Mexic

President – Emanuela Dobre

Email: emanueladobre@yahoo.com



23. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania-Russia

President: Georghe Zaman

Founding President: Mihai Macsim

General Secretary: Tatiana Tihon

Str. Victor Efitimie nr.2, parter, Office 62, Sector 2, Bucharest

E-mail: sgccirr@gmail.com



24. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania - China

President: Gabriel Alexandru Ghelmegeanu

Str. Sevastopol nr. 8, sector 1, Bucharest / Bd. Lascar Catargiu nr.9, ap.1, Sector 1, Bucharest

Telefon: 021.310.66.61/65; Fax 021.310.66.89

Web: www.ccroc.ro



25. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania – South Korea

President – Marius Sticlaru

Tel. 0722/349557

Address: Bd. Regina Elisabeta ne. 7-9, cam. 13-14, Sector 1, Bucharest

E-mail: marius.sticlaru@qeast.ro ; florin.mihalache@ccrc.ro Website: www.ccr.ro



26. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania-Turkmenistan

President: Victor Dafinescu

Str. Pecetei nr.5, ap.22, sector 1, Bucharest

Tel +4 0767 889 808

E-mail: dafinescuvictor@yahoo.com



27. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania – Qatar

President: Marius Niculaie

E-mail: av.nicom@gmail.com



28. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania-Kyrgyzstan

President: Bogdan Pocropivnii

Str. Aviator Traian Vasile nr.47, Sector 1, Bucharest

General Secretary: Iulian Gociu

Tel +4 021 224 06 59 / Fax: +4 021 224 06 32

E-mail: office@ccirk.ro Web: www.ccirk.ro



29. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania - Japan

President - Mihai Prundianu

Address: Splaiul Unirii nr.313, Cladirea I, ET.2, Cam1, Sector 3, Bucharest

Email: office@ccirj.ro Website: www.ccirj.ro

Tel: +4 021 346 72 43 Fax: +4 021 346 72 57

Contact person: Alexandra Plescan

Managing partner: Cristina Buza



30. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania-Malaysia

President: Vasile Dobre

E-mail: ccirkw@yahoo.com



31. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania-Libya

President: Bogdan Onoai
Str. Constantin Bratescu nr.5, Constanta
Tel./Fax +4 0241 617 070
E-mail: office@totalmarketing.ro



32. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania-Morocco

President: Sorin Bouaru
Bd. Octavian Goga nr. 2, etaj 6, sector 3, Bucharest
Contact person: Anca Domsa
Tel.+4 0736 616 184
E-mail: office@ccirm@gmail.com



33. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania-Mozambique

President: Adrian Manea
Str. Emil Pangrati nr.4, Sector 1, Bucharest
Contact person: Enache Stanica
Tel.: +4 0723 790 763
E-mail: senache@prosadc.com



34. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania-Algeria

President: Nadget Karabernou
Str. Elena Vacarescu nr.98UVX, Copr A, ap.1, Sector 1, Bucharest
Tel.+4 021 222 14 46 Fax: +4 021 222 66 01
E-mail: npaduret@yahoo.com; contact@ccir-a.ro



35. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania-Angola

President: Leonida Moise
Str. Foisorului nr.122-144, Sc.A, Et.1, Ap.3, sector 3, Bucharest
Contact person: Ionut Tudor Ceobota
Tel.: +4 0744 502 250
E-mail: office@cciroan.ro



36. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania-Congo

President: Alexandru Schiman
Tel.+4 0736 616 178
E-mail: alexandru.schiman@yahoo.com



37. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania-Ethiopia

President: Daniel Bitan Teashala
Calea Vacaresti nr.184, Sector 4, Bucharest



38. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania - Kuwait

President – Tudorel Dobre

Bd. Octavian Goga nr.2, mezanin1, cam. 4/9, sector 3, Bucharest

Director - Irina Papadache

Tel.: +4 021 319 01 38

E-mail: office@ccir-k.ro Website: www.ccir-k.ro



39. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania – United Arab Emirates

President – Eugen Constantin ANDREI

Tel. +4 0744 251 722



40. Romanian - Turkish Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Str. Austrului nr. 58, sector 2, Bucharest

President: Tamer Atalay

Contact person: Rodica Dorcea

Tel/Fax: 021.326.97.22 / 021.326.36.67;

E-mail: office@ccirt.ro Website: www.ccirt.ro



41. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania-Israel

President: Calin Cosar

Bd. Octavian Goga nr. 2, mezanine, Sector 3, Bucharest

Contact person: Daniela Dascalescu

Tel.+4 0737 633 254

E-mail: office@cciri.ro Website: www.cciri.ro



42. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce Romania - Saudi Arabia

President: Matei Stoenescu

Banu Manta nr.1, bloc 1B, Sc.A, ap.17, Bucharest

E- mail: mateistoenescu@gmail.com



43. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce Romania - Armenia

President: Codrut Udrea

Calea Calarasi 178, bloc 60, sc.B, et.8, ap. 67, sector 3, Bucharest

Tel.: +4 021 337 28 89 Fax +4 021 327 45 51

E- mail: varujan@rdslink.ro ; ccibra2004@yahoo.com



44. Bilateral Chamber of Commerce and Industry Romania – Brunei

Sos Giurgiului nr.129, Bloc 2A, Sc.2, ap.77, Bucharest

Διαθέσιμος κατάλογος στην ιστοσελίδα / Available catalogue on:

<http://www.uccbr.ro/membri.html>

ΑΛΛΑ ΔΙΜΕΡΗ ΕΠΙΜΕΛΗΤΗΡΙΑ / OTHER BILATERAL CHAMBERS



1. British-Romanian Chamber of Commerce

Str. Davis Praporgescu nr. 1-5, Et.2, Ap.4, Sector 2, Bucharest

Chairman of the Board of Directors: Colin Lovering

Executive Director: Agata Stefan Mob.: +4 0752 003 066

astefan@brconline.eu

Tel./Fax +4 0372 032 515 Fax: +4 021 372 032 516

E-mail: info@brconline.eu Website: www.brconline.eu



2. Italian Chamber of Commerce in Romania

Str. Franceza nr. 13, etaj 2, sector 3, Bucharest

General Secretary: Adrian Ion Dimache

Tel. +4 021 310.23.15 Fax: +4 021 310 23 18

E-mail: info@ccipr.ro Website: www.cameradicommercio.ro



3. Camera de Comert si Industrie Romania - Canada

Intrarea Caravanei nr. 9, sector 6, Bucharest

President: Dumitru Stoian

Tel. +4 0740 247 245

E-mail: dstoian@cameracomert-ro-ca.ro



4. Camera de Comert si Industrie Romano - Germana (AHK)

Str. Clucerului 35, etaj 3, sector 1, Bucharest, cod 011363

President: Dr. Dragos Anastasiu

Tel. +4 021 223 15 31 Fax +4 021 223 15 38

E-mail: drahk@ahkrumaenien.ro Website: www.ahkrumaenien.ro



5. Camera de Comert si Industrie Romania – Belgia

Vicepresident: Gratiela Barna

Str. Maior Coravu nr. 29C, Sector 2, Bucharest

Tel. +4 021 250 02 21 Fax +4 021 250 33 12

E-mail: barnagratiela@yahoo.com;

3. ΚΛΑΔΙΚΕΣ ΕΝΩΣΕΙΣ & ΣΩΜΑΤΕΙΑ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / SECTORAL ASSOCIATIONS AND UNIONS IN ROMANIA

The General Confederation of Romanian Industrialists (UGIR-1903)

Address: 27-29, George Enescu St., Sector 1, Bucharest

Tel: 0040-21-310.00.16 Fax: 0040-21-310.00.25

E-mail: office@ugir-1903.ro Web: www.ugir-1903.ro

Association of Industrialists

President: Mihail Pacoianu

Str. Modestiei nr.48, sector 1, Bucharest Tel: 021 667 48 26; Fax: 021 224 73 93;

The Stakeholders Association of Romania (AAR)

Address: 3-5, Pierre de Coubertin Blvd., 1st floor, tronson1, Sector 2, Bucharest

Tel: 0040-21-250.84.72 Fax: 0040-21-321 78 85

E-mail: giordache@aaro.ro Web: www.aaro.ro

The Association of Management Consultants in Romania

Address: 6-8, Povernei St., Sector 1, Bucharest

Tel: 0040-21-312.68.91 Fax: 0040-21-312.70.94

Web: <http://www.amcor.ro/> E-mail: office@amcor.ro

The Association of the Romanian Women Manager

Address: Str. Jiul nr.2, Timisoara

Ms. Rodica SUBA, President Tel: 0040-726 214 303 E-mail: rodicasuba@gmail.com

Ms. Adina POPOVICI, Secretary Tel: 0040-724 971 588 E-mail: popoviciadina@yahoo.com

Web: www.afar.ro

The General Association of Economists in Romania

Address: 21, Calea Grivitei, Sector 1, Bucharest

Tel: 0040-21-317.67.67

E-mail: ager@edeconomica.com; membrii_ager@edeconomica.com

Web: <http://www.asociatieeconomistilor.ro/>

The General Association of Engineers in Romania

Address: 118, Calea Victoriei, 1st floor, Sector 1, Bucharest

Tel: 0040-21-3168994; 3168993 Fax: 0040-021-312.55.31

E-mail: office@agir.ro Web: www.agir.ro

The National Association of Evaluators from Romania

Address: Str. Scarlatescu nr.7, Sector 1, Bucharest

President: Adrian Tel: 0040-21-315.65.646 Fax: 0040-21-311.13.40

E-mail: anevar@anevar.ro Web: www.nou.anevar.ro

The Association of the Translators in Romania (ATR)

Address: 11, Timotei Cipariu Sq., Bl.1B, entrance 2, 4th floor, App.17, Cluj-Napoca

Tel: 0040-264-596.125 Fax: 0040-264-596.125

E-mail: info@atr.org.ro Web: www.atr.org.ro

The National Union of Road Hauliers from Romania (UNTRR)

Address: 60, Enachita Vacarescu St., Sector 4, Bucharest

Tel: 0040-21-336.77.88 Fax: 0040-21-337.48.53

E-mail: office@untrr.ro Web: www.untrr.ro

The Association of Cable Communication (ACC)

Address: 18, Av. Mircea Zorileanu St., 6th floor, Sector 1, Bucharest

Tel: 0040-21-224.20.70 Fax: 0040-21-224.20.71

E-mail: comunicatii@cablu.org Web: www.cablu.org

The National Association of Flour Milling and Baking Industries in Romania

Address: Str. Cristea Mateescu nr.2, Bl.35, Sc.2, Parter, Sector 2, Bucharest

Tel: 0040-21-242.21.13 Fax: 0040-21-242.11.31
E-mail: anamop@anamop.ro Web: <http://www.anamob.ro/>

The National Association of Producers and Importers of Fish

Address: Bd. Primăverii nr. 2, cam. 10, parter (Iașitex), Iași
Tel/fax: 0040 232 219420
email: asromfish@gmail.com website: www.romfish.ro

The Association of Supermarkets and Large Chains in Romania

Asociația Marilor Rețele Comerciale din România
Address: Sos. Fabrica de Glucoza 21, sector 2, Bucharest
T: + 40 21 242 10 40
Fax: +40 21 242 88 65
Email: contact@amrcr.ro; comunicare@amrcr.ro Web site: www.amrcr.ro

The Romanian Meat Association (ARC)

Address: 118, Bucurestii Noi Blvd., Sector 1, Bucharest,
Tel: 0040-21-224.13.62 Fax: 0040-21-224.13.65
E-mail: rma@b.astral.ro Web: <http://www.rma.ro/hrm/0.php>

The Association of the Beer Producers of Romania

Address: Bdul Carol I nr. 34-36, Sector 2, Bucharest
Tel: 0040-21-317.29.77 Fax: 0040-21-317.29.85
E-mail: office@berariromaniei.ro Web: <http://www.berariromaniei.ro>

The Association of Wine Producers and Exporters of Romania

Address: Str.Paris nr.7A, Sector 1, Bucharest
Tel: 0040-21-231.85.59 Fax: 0040-21-231.12.32
E-mail: apev@wineromania.com Web: <http://www.wineromania.com>

The National Association of Travel Agencies (ANAT)

Address: 8, Foisorului St., bl.F3C, Entrance 2, app.41, sector 2, Bucharest
Tel: 0040-21-323.08.55 Fax: 0040-21-321.19.08
E-mail: office@anat.ro Web: www.anat.ro

The National Association of Rural, Ecological and Cultural Tourism (ANTREC)

Address: Bd. Marasti nr.59, camin A3, Sector 1, Bucharest
Tel: 0040-21-222.80.01
E-mail: office@antrec.ro Web: www.antrec.ro
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/antrecromania/timeline?ref=page_internal

The Association of the Furniture Producers in Romania (APMR)

Address: 46, Sos. Pipera, Sector 2, Bucharest
Tel: 0040-21-231.44.11 Fax: 0040-21-231.44.11
E-mail: apmr@customers.digi.ro Web: www.apmr.org

The Association of the Automobile Producers and Importers of Romania (APIA)

Address: 4-10, Drobeta St., 1st floor, App.5, Sector 2, Bucharest

Tel: 0040-21-211.52.55; 0040-21-211.52.87; 0040-21-210.39.11
Fax: 0040-21-211.52.55 E-mail: apia@apia.ro Web: www.apia.ro

The Romanian Association of Builders (ARACO)

Address: 202A, Splaiul Independentei, 7th floor, Room 18, Sector 6, Bucharest
Tel: 0040-21-212.63.91 Fax: 0040-21-312.96.26
E-mail: araco@fx.ro Web: www.araco.org

The Romanian Banking Association

Address: 13, Calea 13 Septembrie, Rooms 237 and 244, Sector 5, Bucharest
Tel: 0040-21-411.53.75 Fax: 0040-21-411.53.30
E-mail: arb@arexim.ro Web: www.arb.ro

The Association for Information Technology and Communications from Romania (ATIC),

Address: 167, Calea Floreasca , Sector 1, 72321, Bucharest
Tel: 0040-21-232.19.08 Baltac - +4021-2321908, Ghibutu – 2108427, Gavriloiu - 2321908
Fax: 0040-21-233.18.77
E-mail: officeatic@atic.org.ro; vasile.baltac@atic.org.ro, office@atic.org.ro,
petre.ghibutu@atic.org.ro
Web: www.atic.org.ro

The National Association of Software Industry and Services (ANIS)

Bd. Unirea nr.64, bl.K4, sc.5, et.4, ap.129, sector 3, Bucharest
Tel: +4021-3271546; 3276366; Talpes - +4021-2330780; Dragan - +4021-2232838
Fax +4021-3271546 Mobil: Cristina Milicescu – +40741/169100
E-mail: office@anis.ro, ftalpes@softwin.ro, c.milicescu@anis.ro Web: www.anis.ro

The Romanian Association for Electronic and Software Industries (ARIES)

Address: 202 A, Splaiul Independentei, Sector 6, Bucharest
Tel: +4021-3144120; 2249354; 2248277/6, 0040-21-316.27.73; 0040-727-395.393
Fax: 0040-21-316.27.73, +40 21 2202712
Mobil: +40722/664148 (Borcea), +40744/105264 (Tarlowski)
E-mail: office@aries.ro; borcea@aries.ro; michel.tarlowski@aries.ro;
radu.georgescu@gecadsoftware.com; svasta@cadtieccp.pub.ro;
Web www.aries.ro

The National Association of Internet Service Providers in Romania (ANISP)

Address: 1, Natiunile Unite Blvd., Bl.108A, 1st floor, Sector 5, Bucharest
Tel: 0040-21-335.82.80 Fax: 0040-21-335.82.90
E-mail: office@anisp.ro Web: www.anisp.ro

The Association of the Leasing Companies in Romania

Address: 75, Buzesti St., Sector 1, Bucharest
Tel: 0040-21-315.21.58 Fax: 0040-21-315.23.56
E-mail: office@aslr.ro Web: www.aslr.ro

Romanian Standards Association

Address: 21-25 Mendeleev St., Sector 1, Bucharest
Tel: 0040-21-316.32.96 Fax: 0040-21-316.08.70
E-mail: asro@asro.ro Web: www.asro.ro

OPIAR (Organization of Aeronautical Industry Companies)

President: PANTELIMON VALCEANU

B-dul Ficusului nr.44A, Brasov Tel: ; Fax: +402326346;

E-mail: human@iar.ro Web: www.opiar.ro**PPR (Petroleum Association)**

Pres.: TOADER GAUREANU Str. George Enescu nr.27-29, sector 1

Tel: +4021-234315181; Fax: +4021-3112018, +40234314464; E-mail: office@ppr.roWeb: www.ppr.ro**PRG (Gas Association)**

Pres: MIRCEA VESCAN, Str. George Enescu nr.27-29, sector 1

Tel: +4021-3125561; Fax: +4021-3125561; E-mail: patrongaz@ugir-1903.ro**FEPACHIM (Federation of Chemical & Petrochemical Industries)**

Federatia Patronala din Ramura Industriei Chimice si Petrochimice

Pres.: IOAN CEZAR CORACI, Str. Splaiul Independentei nr.202A, cam.39, et.6, sector 6, Tel:

+4021-2126680; Fax: +4021-3162994; E-mail: fepachim@hotmail.com Web: <http://fepachim.3x.ro/>**APREL (Association for Electronic & Electrotechnical Industries, IT & Communications)**

Mihai Gherman Dir.executiv Gheorghe Serbanescu

Calea Floreasca nr. 242-246, Bucharest

Tel.: +4021-2323610, 2328981 Fax: +4021-2323610; 2328981

Mobil: +40722/279209 (Serbanescu) Web: www.aprel.ro E-mail: aprel@fea.ro, aprel@nei.ro**Federation of Petroleum & Gas Industries**

Address: Bd. Alexandru Ioan Cuza nr.44, sector 1, Bucharest

Tel./ Fax: +4 021 252 00 66

E-mail: office@fppetrolgaze.ro Web: <http://www.fppetrolgaze.ro/>**GIE (Ecologic Initiative Group Foundation)**

Fundatia „Grupul de Initiativa Ecologica”

Coordonator Cristiana Sirbu Str.Mobil: 0740055221 – Sirbu; 0723194037 – Aileni

E-mail: iniativaecologica@yahoo.comWeb: <http://www.giedd.ro/>**4. ΕΝΩΣΕΙΣ ΕΠΙΧΕΙΡΗΤΩΝ / EMPLOYERS ASSOCIATIONS****CDG-2008 (Diamond Gold)**

Confederatia Nationala a Operatorilor de Metale si Pietre Pretioase

President: SEGEDI VICTORIA

Executive president - Mihail Pacoianu

str. George Enescu nr.27-29, sector 1

Tel: 0213123306; 0213131570; Fax: 0213123306; 0213131570;

E-mail: fmpps_dg@yahoo.com**FEDERATIA GARANT (Alcohol)**

Federatia Patronala a Industriei Alcoolului si Bauturilor Alcoolice din Romania

B-dul DASCALUI DOMNULUI

Str. George Enescu nr.27-29, sector 1
Tel: 0213135200; Fax: 0213135200; E-mail: promovare@ugir-1903.org

FEPAIUS (Light industry)

Federatia Patronala a Industriei Usoare
President: MARIA GRAPINI
str. George Enescu nr.27-29, sector 1 et 4 cam 3
Tel: 0213112981; Fax: 0213112982;
E-mail: fepaius@ugir-1903.ro www.fepaius.ro

FMPPS-DG (Diamond, Gold)

Federatia Metalelor si Pietrelor Pretioase si Semipretioase
President: VASILESCU CONSTANTIN
Executive president: Mihail Pacoianu
Str. George Enescu nr.27-29, etaj II, cam. 11-12, sector 1, Bucharest
Tel: 0213123306; 0213131570; Fax: 0213123306; 0213131570;
E-mail: fmpps_dg@yahoo.com

FNCOTTIR (Taxi)

Federatia Nationala a Camerelor Operatorilor de Taxi si Taximetristilor Independeti din ROMANIA
President: ILIE ANGHEL
Str. George Enescu nr.27-29, sector 1, Bucharest, cod 010301
Tel: 0316400349; Fax: 0316400350; E-mail: anghel@cris taxi.ro ; tlanghel@gmail.com

FNPMF (Family MD)

Federatia Nationala a Patronatelor Medicilor de Familie
Presedinte: Doina MIHAILA
Calea Dorobanti nr.32, sector 1, cod010573
Tel: 0212110062; Fax: 0212110062; E-mail: doina-mihaila@hotmail.com

FNPSPR (Public Services)

Federatia Nationala a Patronatelor Serviciilor Publice de Interes General din Romania
Presedinte: MARIUS OPRAN
Str. George Enescu nr.27-29, sector 1
Tel: 3039948; Fax: 3039947;
E-mail: psp.office@ines.ro ; marius-opran@marius-opran.net

FNPTR (Transport)

Federatia Patronala a Transportatorilor din Romania
President: COMUSI ION
Sos. Electronicii nr.48, sector 2, Bucharest
Tel: 0729199565; Fax: ; E-mail: secretariat@cdy.ro

FNSSR (Driving School)

Federatia Patronala a Scolilor de Soferi din Romania
President: Vasile STEFANESCU
Tel: 0316400349; Fax: 0316400349;
E-mail: rodell@rodell.ro ; secretariat@federatiescoli.ro

FDC (Trade)

Federatia Patronatelor din Comert
President: BRAILEANU LILIANA; CHIRIAC GABRIEL
B-dul Mircea Voda nr.34, bl. M1, et.8, ap.30, sector 3
Tel: 0213239411; Fax: 0213239498;
E-mail: gchiriac@unitedcapital.ro

FPPAPI (Design, landscaping and estate)

Federatia Patronala de Proiectare, Amenajare Peisagistica si Imobiliara - FPPAPI
President: Nicu STEFAN
Tel: 021.316.99.08; Fax: 021.316.99.08;
E-mail: federatia.ppapi@gmail.com

FPS (Health)

Federatia Patronatelor din Sanatate
President: Ion Ion Berciu
Str. George Enescu nr.27-29, sector 1
Tel: 0216790404; Fax: 0216790404; E-mail: i_berciu@yahoo.com

UCECOM (Handicraft)

Uniunea Nationala a Cooperatiei Mestesugaresti
President: Sevastita GRIGORESCU
Bucharest, Bd. Unirii nr. 73, bloc G3, tronson 3, P + mezanin, sector 3, cod postal 030831
Tel: 031-0301400, 031-0301444; Fax: 021-3104597, 021-3157047;
E-mail: relatii@ucecom.ro www.ucecom.ro

AAPR (Landscape entrepreneur)

Asociatia Antreprenorilor de Peisagistica din Romania
President: Ion Waszkiewicz Filioreanu
Sos. Pacurari nr. 59, sc. A, et. 8, ap. 31
Tel: 0332 800 800; Fax: 0332 800 800; E-mail: ion@gradinar.ro

ABR (jewelry)

Asociatia Bijutierilor din Romania
President: MIHAIL PACIOIANU
Str. Modestiei nr.48, sector 1, Bucharest
Tel: 3123306; Fax: 3131570; E-mail:

ACODAROM (Dacia Francizee)

Asociatia Concesionarilor de Dacia din Romania
Str. George-Enescu 27-29, etj.1, cam.4
Tel: 0212550066; Fax: 021550066; E-mail: carp@acodarom.ro

ADPR (Press)

Asociatia Difuzorilor de Presa din Bucharest
President: IOAN MOTOC
Bd. Barlea nr. 42, sect. 5, Bucharest
Tel: 0214234120; Fax: 0214234120; E-mail: ion.motoc@adpr-bucuresti.ro

ANAMOB (Milling and baking)

Asociatia Nationala a Industriilor de Morarit si Panificatie din Romania
B-dul Viora MARIU

Str. Cristea Mateescu nr.2, bl.35, sc.2, parter, ap.57, sect.2, Buc.
Tel: 0212422113; Fax: 0212421131;
E-mail: vmarin@anamob.ro www.anamob.ro

ANFPUV (Veterinary products)

Asociatia Nationala a Fabricantilor de Produse de Uz Veterinar
President: SORIN PAUL STEFANESCU
Calea Grivitei 333, sector 6
Tel: 0212219961; Fax: 0212205315;
E-mail: pasteurserm@yahoo.com; valerteusdea@yahoo.com

ANPCDAI (Distribution and Estate activities)

Asociatia Patronala din Comert Distributie si Activitati Imobiliare
President: CHIRIAC GABRIEL
B-dul Mircea Voda nr.34, bl. M1, et.8, ap.30, sector 3
Tel: 0213076092; Fax: 0213076092; E-mail: gchiriac@unitedcapital.ro

ANTRECOM (Distribution and Services)

Organizatia Distribuitorilor Comerciantilor si Prestatorilor de Servicii
President: DASCALU ROMULUS
Str. George Enescu nr.27-29, sector 1
Tel: 0213135200; Fax: 0213135200; E-mail: promovare@ugir-1903.ro

APCGC (Cadastru, Geodesy and Cartography)

Asociatia Patronala de Cadastru, Geodezie si Cartografie
President: VALERIU MANOLACHE
Splaiul Independentei nr.202A, etj.5, cam.23, sect.6, Buc.
Tel: 0213216282; Fax: 0213216282;
E-mail: valeriu.m@theotop.ro ; office@theotop.ro

APID (Sweets)

Asociatia Patronala a Industriei Dulciurilor
President: TANASESCU EMILIA
Sos. Viilor nr.20 sector 5
Tel: 3164580, 3010253; Fax: 3162710;
E-mail: cercetare@excelent.com.ro

APIR (IceCream)

Asociatia Paroducatorilor de Inghetata din Romania
President: x
Str.Vulturilor nr.98A, et.3, ap.Meeting, sector 3, Bucharest
Tel: 0753021420; Fax: 021327331; E-mail: apiromania@yahoo.com

ASIMCOV (Small and Medium Enterprises)

Asociatia Intreprinderilor Mici si Mijlocii Covasna
President: BOGOLY MIKLOS
Str. Martinovics, nr.2, Covasna, Sf. Gheorghe
Tel: 0367620141; Fax: 0267352425; E-mail: office@asimcov.ro

Biocombustibil (Biofuel)

Asociatia Patronala a Biocombustibililor

President:

George Enescu 27-29, sect. 1, Bucharest

Tel: 0213100016; Fax: 0213100025; E-mail: patronat.biocombustibil@gmail.com

CC BRITANICA – ROMANA

Camera de comert Britanica - Romana

Str. Dionisie Lupu, nr. 74, ap. 4, sector 1

Tel: 3116003; Fax: 3116003; E-mail: info@brconline.eu

<http://www.brconline.eu>

CONFER (Railway)

Organizatia Patronala a Societatilor de Constructii Feroviare

President: HORATIU CERCEL

Bd. Dinicu Golescu 38, Palat CFR, Bucharest

Tel: 0213151659; Fax: 0213151659;

HOLDING ATCLASSIB (Road Transport)

Organizatia Transportatorilor Rutieri Holding Atlassib

President: Ilie CARABULEA

Str. Tractorului nr.14, Sibiu

Tel: 0269224101; Fax: 0269224296; E-mail: secretar.patron@atlassib.ro

OPREMAR

Organizatia Patronala de Reparat Material Rulant

President: TOMONI VIZANTE

Bd. Dinicu Golescu 38, Palat CFR, Bucharest

Tel: 0213196766; Fax: 0213196766;

E-mail: opremar@yahoo.com; vizante.tomoni@grampet.ro

PCTMAR (Tractors and Agricol vehicles)

Asociatia Constructorilor de Tractoare si Masini Agricole din Romania

Presedinte:

Mat Craiova Bd. Decebal nr. 111, Craiova

Tel: ; Fax: ; E-mail: pactmar@gmail.com

PDR (Diamonds)

Patronatul Diamantelor din Romania

President: CONSTANTIN VASILESCU

Sos. Pantelimon nr.1, sector 2, Bucharest

Tel: 0212527935; Fax: 0212527935; E-mail: constantinv@tehnoinvest.ro; constantinv@ehe.ro

PFITC (IT&C)

Patronatul Firmelor Furnizoare de Servicii IT si Comunicatii

President: MARIUS OPRAN

Str. George Enescu nr.27-29, sector 1

Tel: 0213039948; Fax: 0213039947; E-mail: marius-opran@marius-opran.net; seby@asesoft.ro

PITR (Print)

Patronatul Industriei Tipografice din Romania

President: NICOLAE NICOLAE

Tel: 021222487; Fax: 021222487;

E-mail: nixi58@gmail.com www.pitr.ro

PLDTR (Dental)

Patronatul Laboratoarelor de Tehnica Dentara din Romania

President: SERB IOAN

Str. Mecet , nr. 59 A, sector 2

Tel: 0212118301; Fax: 0212118301;

E-mail: office.dentimar@gmail.com; office@pltdr.ro

PNMF (Family MD)

Patronatul National al Medicilor de Familie

President: MIHAILA DOINA

Calea Dorobanti nr.32, sector 1

Tel: 2110062; Fax: 2110062; E-mail: doina-mihaila@hotmail.com

PNVV (Vineyard and wine)

Patronatul National al Viei si Vinului

President: COTEA V. VALERIU

Str. George Enescu nr.27-29, sector 1

Tel: 0213126390; Fax: 0213126391;

E-mail: vcotea@pnvv.ro; office@pnvv.ro

www.pnvv.ro

PPR (Oil)

Patronatul Petrolului din Romania

President: FLORIN PREDA

Str. George Enescu nr.27-29, sector 1

Tel: 0213112018; Fax: 0213112018;

E-mail: office@ppr.ro www.ppr.ro

PRG (Gas)

Patronatul Roman al Gazelor

President: MIRCEA VESCAN

Tel: 0213125561; Fax: 0213116373;

E-mail: patronatulromanalgazelor@gmail.ro

PSP (Public Services)

Patronatul Serviciilor Publice

President: FLORIAN DUDU

B-dul Regina Elisabeta, nr.116, sect.3

Tel: 0213155118; Fax: 0213110223;

E-mail: office@psp.ro; fbriandudu@gmail.com

RENERG (Renewable Energy)

Patronatul Energiilor Regenerabile

President: Nicolae UNGAR

George Enescu 27-29, sect. 1, Bucharest

Tel: 0213100016; Fax: 0213100025; E-mail: executiv@renerg.ro

SER (Publishers)

Patronatul Editurilor de Presa din Romania

President: IOAN ENESCU

B-dul Libertatii nr.4, bl. 117, sc.1, et.7, ap.20 sector 4, Buc.

Tel: 0213373067; Fax: 0213374822; E-mail: societatea_editorilor@yahoo.com

D) ΕΠΙΧΕΙΡΕΙΝ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / ΕΠΕΝΔΥΣΕΙΣ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / DOING BUSINESS IN ROMANIA/ INVESTMENT IN ROMANIA

1. ΑΡΜΟΔΙΕΣ ΥΠΗΡΕΣΙΕΣ ΓΙΑ ΠΡΟΣΕΛΚΥΣΗ ΕΠΕΝΔΥΣΕΩΝ ΚΑΙ ΠΡΟΩΘΗΣΗ ΕΞΑΓΩΓΩΝ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / COMPETENT AUTHORITIES FOR ATTRACTING INVESTMENTS AND PROMOTING EXPORTS IN ROMANIA

Ministry for Business Environment, Commerce and Entrepreneurship

Department for Foreign Investments & Public-Private Partnership

152 , Victoriei Street , Sector 1, Bucharest, postal code 010096

Phone: (+4) 021 318 50 52

Email: investromania@investromania.gov.ro; office@investromania.gov.ro

Website: <http://www.investromania.gov.ro>

2. ΠΛΗΡΟΦΟΡΙΕΣ ΓΙΑ ΚΡΑΤΙΚΕΣ ΠΡΟΜΗΘΕΙΕΣ/ΔΗΜΟΣΙΑ ΕΡΓΑ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / INFORMATION ON PUBLIC TENDERS/ PUBLIC PROJECTS AND PRIVATIZATIONS IN ROMANIA

→SEAP www.e-licitatie.ro

Στην Ρουμανία υπάρχει το Σύστημα Ηλεκτρονικών Δημοσίων Συμβάσεων "SEAP" (Sistemul Electronic de Achizitii Publice), στο οποίο μπορούν να εγγραφούν δωρεάν οι ενδιαφερόμενες εταιρείες.

Διαχειριστής του Συστήματος είναι η Αρχή Ψηφιακής Ατζέντας της Ρουμανίας "AADR" (Agentia pentru Agenda Digitala a Romaniei) και η πρόσβαση γίνεται μέσω της ιστοσελίδας www.e-licitatie.ro.

Οι ενδιαφερόμενες εταιρείες μπορούν να εγγραφούν στην εν λόγω υπηρεσία και να αποκτήσουν πρόσβαση στον κατάλογο των δημοσίων συμβάσεων, ακολουθώντας τα εξής 3 βήματα:

1. Ηλεκτρονική συμπλήρωση της φόρμας εγγραφής μέσω της ακόλουθης ιστοσελίδας, η οποία διαθέτει και αγγλική έκδοση:

<https://www.e-licitatie.ro/Public/Common/Static.aspx?f=SupplierRegistrationTermAndCondition>

2. Αποστολή στον Διαχειριστή του Συστήματος - Agentia pentru Agenda Digitala a Romaniei (μέσω ταχυδρομείου) των ακόλουθων **εγγράφων**:

-**αίτηση εγγραφής**, υπογεγραμμένη από τον εκπρόσωπο της εταιρείας ή από εξουσιοδοτημένο εκπρόσωπο της εταιρείας* (επισυνάπτουμε σχετικό έγγραφο στη ρουμανική)

-αντίγραφο **καταστατικού** της εταιρείας ή οποιουδήποτε άλλου εγγράφου από το οποίο να προκύπτει η μορφή της εταιρείας και ο νόμιμος εκπρόσωπος της, μεταφρασμένο στην ρουμανική γλώσσα και επικυρωμένο συμβολαιογραφικά

-*σε περίπτωση εκπροσώπησης από τρίτο θα πρέπει να αποσταλεί και το σχετικό πληρεξούσιο

Κατόπιν ελέγχου των ανωτέρω εγγράφων καθώς και των στοιχείων της ηλεκτρονικής εγγραφής, αποστέλλεται e-mail επιβεβαίωσης της εγγραφής.

3. Λήψη Ηλεκτρονικού Πιστοποιητικού και οδηγιών χρήσης του.

→ **European Union**: <http://ted.europa.eu/TED/misc/chooseLanguage.do>

ΙΔΙΩΤΙΚΟΠΟΙΗΣΕΙΣ/PRIVATIZATIONS

AAAS - Authority for the Administration of State Assets

Address: 50, Cpt. Av. Alex. Serbanescu St.,

District 1, BUCHAREST

Phone: +40- 21- 303.66.50, 303.61.22, 303.63.17, 303.61.11

Fax: +40- 21- 303.65.21, 303.65.47, 233.32.81

E-mail: presa@aaas.gov.ro / infopublic@aaas.gov.ro / privatizare@aaas.gov.ro

Website: <http://www.aaas.ro>

3. ΑΡΜΟΔΙΕΣ ΥΠΗΡΕΣΙΕΣ ΓΙΑ ΕΝΑΡΞΗ ΕΠΙΧΕΙΡΗΜΑΤΙΚΗΣ ΔΡΑΣΗΣ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / COMPETENT AUTHORITIES FOR OPENING A BUSINESS IN ROMANIA

ΜΗΤΡΩΟ ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΩΝ - ONRC

Registration of a company in the National Trade Register Office (ONRC), Ministry of Justice

Address: Bucharest, 74, Unirii Blvd., sector 3, Building J3B, sections 2+3

Phone operator: +40-21/316.08.17; 316.08.18; 316.08.24; 316.08.26;

Office direct line: phone: +40-21-316 08 04, fax +40-21-316 08 03

E-mail: onrc@onrc.ro

Web: <http://www.onrc.ro/english/contact.php>

International Rodica Balaci Phone: (+40-21) 316.08.12

(+40-21) 316.08.17/18/24/26 int. 115 Fax: (+40-21) 316.08.12

OTHER SERVICES USEFUL FOR BUSINESSES

Ministry for the Business Environment, Commerce and Entrepreneurship <http://www.aippimm.ro/>

Ministry of Economy <http://economie.gov.ro/>

Ministry of Public Finance <http://www.mfinante.ro/>

National Agency of Fiscal Administration <http://www.anaf.ro>

Chamber of Fiscal Consultants <http://www.ccfiscali.ro>

Ιδιωτική Εταιρεία για ενοικίαση έδρας εταιρείας και γραμματειακής υποστήριξης: Regus

Regus Charles De Gaulle Plaza 3rd Floor, 1st District, Bucharest

Tel: +40 730 773 322

E-mail: madalina.iliescu@regus.com

Website: www.regus.com/romania

4. ΕΠΙΧΕΙΡΗΜΑΤΙΚΟΙ ΚΑΤΑΛΟΓΟΙ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / BUSINESS CATALOGUES IN ROMANIA / IMPORTERS – EXPORTERS

KOMPASS ROMANIA SRL

Str. Profesor Ion Bogdan nr 4-6 Sector 1, 010539 Bucharest Romania

Tel 00-4021-3170390, 3170391 Fax +40-21-3170393 Email: office@kompass.ro

Website: www.kompass.ro

ICAP ROMANIA SRL

Global city business Park

Soseaua Bucuresti Nord nr 10, Cladirea 021, 4th floor Voluntari, ILFOV ROMANIA

Tel +40-21-2062460 Email icap@icao.ro Site: www.icap.ro

MAIN IMPORTERS AND EXPORTERS “ANEIR” <http://www.aneir-cpce.ro/>

DOING BUSINESS IN ROMANIA

WEB <http://mcir.doingbusiness.ro> www.doingbusiness.ro

PAGINIAURII (ΧΡΥΣΟΣ ΟΛΗΓΟΣ)

Website: www.paginiaurii.ro

ROMANIAN EXPORTERS - FOCUS PROMPT AGENCY SRL

Romania, Bucharest St. Barsei, No.10-1, Sector 3

RO 22951376, J20/23832/2007

E mail office@romania-export.com Web www.romania-export.com

Tel +40-31-410-90-54 Fax +40-21-6432447

<p>5. ΠΛΗΡΟΦΟΡΙΕΣ ΓΙΑ ΟΙΚΟΝΟΜΙΚΑ ΣΤΟΙΧΕΙΑ ΕΠΙΧΕΙΡΗΣΕΩΝ / INFORMATION ON THE SOLVENCY OF COMPANIES IN ROMANIA</p>

KOMPASS ROMANIA SRL

Str. Profesor Ion Bogdan nr 4-6 Sector 1, 010539 Bucharet

Tel 004 021-3170390, 3170391; Fax +40-21-3170393; Email: office@kompass.ro

Website: www.kompass.ro

ICAP ROMANIA srl

Global city business Park, Soseaua Bucuresti Nord nr 10, Cladirea 021 , 4rth floor Voluntari , ILFOV

Tel +40-21-2062460; Email icap@icao.ro

Site: www.icap.ro

Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Romania

<http://www.ccir.ro>

Υπηρεσία έκδοσης πιστοποιητικού «κινδύνου» επιχειρηματικής συνεργασίας www.riscpartener.ro

DOING BUSINESS

www.doingbusiness.ro

Υπηρεσία Ένωσης Επιμελητηρίων Ρουμανίας για Έκδοση Πιστοποιητικού Κινδύνου Εταιρείας

CCIR Business Center, 2 Octavian Goga Blvd., Bucharest

E-mail: ccir@ccir.ro Website: <http://ccir.ro/services/risc-partener-certificate/>

CREDITREFORM

25 C-tin Snadu Aldea Street, Bucharest

Tel: +40 21 230 7995, +40 745 239 356, +40 21 230 79 93

Fax: +40 21 230 7993

E- mail: nicoleta.hurmuzache@creditreform.ro Website: www.creditreform.ro

PROFAKTOR DALIANI

Bldv Carol 59, Bucharest, Romania

Tel: +40 21 3122393

Mob: +40 723 330818

E-mail: ioannis@profaktor.ro Website: www.daliani.ro

CREDIT ANALYSIS

69 Unirii Blvd., Bl. G2b, Sc. T2, Ap.22, Sector 3, Bucharest

Tel: +40 21 3277429 Mob: +40 744 380069

E-mail: akis@anscredit.ro Website: www.anscredit.ro

**6. ΟΡΓΑΝΙΣΜΟΙ ΠΙΣΤΟΠΟΙΗΣΗΣ ΚΑΙ ΤΥΠΟΠΟΙΗΣΗΣ ΠΡΟΪΟΝΤΩΝ /
STANDARDIZATION AND CERTIFICATION AGENCIES IN ROMANIA**

ROMANIAN STATE OFFICE FOR INVENTIONS AND TRADEMARKS - OSIM

5 Ion Ghica, 030044, Bucharest

Tel: (+4) 021 306 08 00, 021 306 08 01, 021 306 08 29, Fax: (+4) 021 312 38 19

E-mail: office@osim.ro Web: www.osim.ro

Tel: (+4) 021 31543637

NATIONAL OFFICE OF METROLOGY OF ROMANIA (BRLM)

Sos. vitan Barzesti 11, sector 4, 342122 bucharest

Tel.: (004) 021 322 09 54 fax: (004) 021 332 06 15

E-mail: office@brml.ro

Web: www.brml.ro

ASSOCIATION OF STANDARDIZATION OF ROMANIA (ISO)

Str. Mendeleev 21-25, RO-010362 Sector 1 Bucharest

Tel: +40 21 316 32 96 Fax: +40 21 316 08 70

E-mail: international@asro.ro Web: www.asro.ro

ROMANIAN COPYRIGHT OFFICE

Web: <http://www.orda.ro>

Other useful sites:

Office for Harmonization in the Internal Market, <http://oami.europa.eu/>

World Intellectual Property Organization, <http://www.wipo.int/madrid/en>

European Cooperation for Accreditation, <http://www.european-accreditation.org>

7. ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΕΣ ΑΣΦΑΛΙΣΗΣ ΕΞΑΓΩΓΩΝ/ INSURANCE COMPANIES FOR EXPORTS

COFACE

Calea Floreasca 39, et. 2, RO-014453, Sector 1, Bucharest

Tel: +40 21 231 60 20

E-mail: office@coface.ro Web: www.coface.ro

EULER HERMES SERVICES ROMANIA

Str. Petru Maior, nr 6, Ro-011264 Bucharest, Sector 1

Tel: +4 0 21 302 03 00 Fax: +40 21 302 03 02

Email: info.ro@eulerhermes.com , collectionromania@eurlerhermes.com ,

Web: www.eulerhermes.ro

**8. ΙΔΙΩΤΙΚΕΣ ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΕΣ ΓΙΑ ΠΙΣΤΟΠΟΙΗΣΗ ΚΑΙ ΤΥΠΟΠΟΙΗΣΗ ΠΡΟΪΟΝΤΩΝ /
PRIVATE COMPANIES DEALING WITH THE CERTIFICATION OF PRODUCTS IN
ROMANIA**

BUREAU VERITAS ROMANIA CONTROL INTERNATIONAL

Traian Street No2, Bl.F1, Tronson 3 , 7-8.Floor, ScIII, Flat No19, Sector 3 BUCHAREST

Telephone: +40-21-3153989 fax +40-213153990

Tel +40 236 499290 Web: <http://www.bureauveritas.ro/>

TÜV NORD

Romania Representation Office of TÜV Hellas
Eng. Akis IONAS, Managing Partner Romania
T: +40 744 380 069, +30 215 215 7400, 429

9. ΔΙΟΙΚΗΣΗ ΤΕΛΩΝΕΙΩΝ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / CUSTOMS AUTHORITY IN ROMANIA

ROMANIAN CUSTOMS ADMINISTRATION

Address: 13 Matei Millo Street, sector 1, Bucharest
Phone+40-21-3155858, 3155859, 3156570 Fax: +40-21-3138251, 3122247
E-mail: relatiipublice@customs.ro
Website: <http://www.customs.ro>

Τα επικαιροποιημένα στοιχεία των κατά τόπους τελωνειακών αρχών υπάρχουν διαθέσιμα στην ακόλουθη ιστοσελίδα της Διοίκησης Τελωνείων:

<http://www.customs.ro/info-ue/birouri-vamale>

Updated contact details for regional customs authorities are available on the following page:

<http://www.customs.ro/info-ue/birouri-vamale>

10. ΠΛΗΡΟΦΟΡΙΕΣ ΓΙΑ ΔΑΣΜΟΥΣ ΚΑΙ ΦΠΑ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ INFORMATION FOR DUTIES – VAT AND QUOTAS ON IMPORTS

Taxation and Customs Union

http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/common/links/customs/index_en.htm

Romanian Customs: <http://www.customs.ro>

11. ΔΙΟΡΓΑΝΩΤΕΣ ΕΚΘΕΣΕΩΝ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ ORGANIZERS OF EXHIBITIONS IN ROMANIA

ROMEXPO

Τηλ.: +4-021-207 70 00, Φαξ: +4-021-207 70 70
E-mail: romexpo@romexpo.ro Website: www.romexpo.ro

Euroexpo

Τηλ.: +4-021-321 60 30, Φαξ: +4-021-321 60 35
E-mail: info@euroexpo.ro Website: <http://www.euroexpo.ro>

Expo24 Romania

Τηλ.: +4-021-335 66 81, Φαξ: +4-021-335 66 80
E-mail: contact@expo24.ro Website: www.expo24.ro

Exporom

Τηλ.: +4-0740 309 948
E-mail: exporom@exporom.ro Website: www.exporom.ro

R.E.S. Group

Τηλ.: +4-0357-411 642, Φαξ: +4-0357-436 266
E-mail: info@roenergy.eu Website: www.roenergy.eu

Vintest

Τηλ.: +4-0721 550 084

E-mail: office@vintest.roWebsite: www.vintest.ro**Expo Arad International**

Τηλ.: +4-0257-216 520, Φαξ: +4-0257-216 521

E-mail: expo@ccia-arad.roWebsite: www.expoarad.ro**Expo Transilvania**

Τηλ.: +4-0264-419 088, Φαξ: +4-0264-419 088

E-mail: expo-transilvania@expo-transilvania.roWebsite: www.expo-transilvania.ro**EXHIBITION CENTERS****ROMEXPO BUCHAREST**

EXHIBITION CENTER

Address: 65-67, Marasti Blvd., BUCHAREST P.O. Box: 32-3;

Phone +40-21- 224 31 60, 202 57 00, Fax: +4021- 224 04 00; 207 70 70

E-mail: romexpo@romexpo.ro; Internet Address: <http://www.romexpo.ro/en/>**WORLD TRADE CENTER BUCHAREST SA**

Address: 10, Montreal, Square, District 1 BUCHAREST

Phone: +40-21-319 12 72, Fax: +40-21-319 11 00

E-mail: [wtcb@wtcb.ro](mailto:wtc@wtcb.ro) Internet Address: <http://www.wtcb.ro/>**RALCOM EXHIBITIONS**

Address: 20 A, Raspantiilor Street,

District 2 BUCHAREST

Phone: +40-21-210 65 40, 211 30 60 Fax: +40-21-212 07 02, 211 15 41

Web: <http://www.ralcom.ro>**ELGA EXPO HOLDING SRL**

Address: 1, Baiculesti Street District 1 BUCHAREST

Phone: +40-21-206 63 32, Fax: +40-21-206 63 32

E-mail: office@elgaexpo.ro**ARTEXPO FOUNDATION**

Address: 2, N.Balcescu Blvd, District 1, BUCHAREST

Phone: +40-21-313 91 15 Fax: +40-21-313 63 08

E-mail: artexpo@artexpo.roWeb: <http://www.artexpo.ro>**EXPOROM**

Address: Bd. Biruintei nr.98, Pantelimon, BUCHAREST

Web: <http://www.exporom.ro>**12. ΥΠΗΡΕΣΙΑ ΓΙΑ ΑΔΕΙΕΣ ΕΙΣΑΓΩΓΩΝ / PERMISSION FOR IMPORTS****ROMANIAN CUSTOMS ADMINISTRATION - DIRECTIA GENERALA A VAMILOR**

Address: 13 Matei Millo Street, district1, Bucharest

Phone: (+4) 021 315 58 58, 021 315 58 59, 021 315 65 70, Fax: (+4) 021 313 82 51, 021 312 22 47

E-mail: relatiipublice@customs.ro Web: <http://www.customs.ro>

13. ΕΘΝΙΚΗ ΑΡΧΗ ΠΡΟΣΤΑΣΙΑΣ ΚΑΤΑΝΑΛΩΤΗ / THE NATIONAL AUTHORITY FOR CONSUMERS PROTECTION

**THE NATIONAL AUTHORITY FOR CONSUMERS PROTECTION
AUTORITATEA NATIONALA PENTRU PROTECTIA CONSUMATORULUI – ANPC**

Address: 5, Georges Clemenceau St. District 1
BUCHAREST Phone: +40- 21- 312.12.75, 314.67.78
Fax: +40- 21- 314.34.62 E-mail: ionelapopesc@anpc.ro
Web: <http://www.anpc.ro>

**14. ΤΟ ΣΥΜΒΟΥΛΙΟ ΑΝΤΑΓΩΝΙΣΤΙΚΟΤΗΤΑΣ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ /
THE COMPETITION COUNCIL OF ROMANIA**

**COMPETITION COUNCIL OF ROMANIA
CONSILIUL CONCURENTEI**

Address: Piata Presei Libere, nr. 1, corp D1, District 1, 013701, Bucharest, OP 33
Phone: +40- 21- 318.11.99, 318.11.98
Fax: +40- 21- 318.49.08
E-mail: competition@consiliulconcurentei.ro
Web: <http://www.competition.ro>

15. ΙΣΤΟΣΕΛΙΔΕΣ ΓΙΑ ΙΣΟΤΙΜΙΑ ΝΟΜΙΣΜΑΤΟΣ / SITES FOR CURRENCY EXCHANGE

Κεντρική Τράπεζα Ρουμανίας – Banca Nationala Romaniei
<http://www.bnro.ro/Exchange-rates-1224.aspx>

16. ΤΡΑΠΕΖΕΣ - BANKS

NATIONAL BANK OF ROMANIA

Address: 25, Lipscani St. District 3, 030031
BUCHAREST, Phone: +40- 21- 312.43.75, Fax: +40- 21- 314.97.52
E-mail: bnr@bnro.ro web <http://www.bnro.ro/Contact-1708.aspx>

Romanian Association of Banks

Aleea Negru Voda nr 4 – 6 Bloc c3 , Sector 3 Bucharest
Tel +40-21-3212078 +40-213212080 Fax +40-21-3212095
E-mail: arb@arb.ro; office@arb.ro Web www.arb.ro

ALIOR BANK

ALPHA BANK Romania S.A.

Bancpost S.A.

PATRIA BANK

Banca Comerciala FERVIARA S.A.

Banca Comerciala Romana S.A.

BCR Banca pentru Locuinte S.A.

Banca Comercială INTESA SANPAOLO S.A.

Banca Centrală Cooperatistă CREDITCOOP

Banca de Export-Import a Romaniei EXIMBANK S.A.

BRD - Groupe Societe Generale S.A.

<https://www.aliorbank.pl/en>

www.alphabank.ro

www.bancpost.ro

<https://www.patriabank.ro/>

www.bfer.ro

<https://www.bcr.ro/en/>

<https://www.bcr.ro/en/individuals>

www.intesasanpaolobank.ro

www.creditcoop.ro

www.eximbank.ro

www.brd.ro

Banca Româneasca S. A. Membra a Grupului	www.banca-romaneasca.ro
Banca Transilvania S.A.	www.bancatransilvania.ro
Bank of Cyprus Public Co Ltd. - Sucursala Romania	www.bankofcyprus.ro
Bank Leumi Romania S.A.	www.leumi.ro
Blom Bank France S. A. Paris - Sucursala Romania	www.blombank.com
CEC Bank S.A.	www.cec.ro
Citibank Europe plc, Dublin – Sucursala Romania	www.citibank.ro
CREDIT AGRICOLE	http://credit-agricole.ro/
CREDIT EUROPE BANK (Romania) S.A.	www.crediteurope.ro
FORTIS BANK SA/NV Sucursala Bucuresti	www.bnpparibasfortis.com
GARANTI BANK S.A.	www.garantibank.ro
IDEA BANK	https://ro.idea-bank.ro/
ING Bank N.V. Amsterdam Sucursala Bucuresti	www.ing.ro
LIBRA INTERNET BANK S.A.	www.librabank.ro
MARFIN Bank Romania S.A.	www.marfinbank.ro
OTP BANK Romania S.A.	www.otpbank.ro
PIRAEUS BANK Romania S.A.	www.piraeusbank.ro
PORSCHE BANK Romania S.A.	www.porschebank.ro
PROCREDIT BANK S.A.	www.procreditbank.ro
RAIFFEISEN BANK S.A.	www.raiffeisen.ro
RAIFFEISEN - Banca pentru Locuinte S.A.	www.rbl.ro
TBI BANK	http://www.tbibank.ro/
UniCredit Tîriac Bank S.A.	www.unicredit-tiriac.ro
VENETO BANCA	https://www.venetobanca.ro/Default.aspx

ΤΡΑΠΕΖΕΣ ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΩΝ ΣΥΜΦΕΡΟΝΤΩΝ / BANKS OF GREEK INTEREST

ALPHA BANK

Τηλ.: +4-021-209 2100

Φαξ: +4-021-231 6570

E-mail: office@alphabank.ro

Website: www.alphabank.ro

BANCA ROMANEASCA (ΕΘΝΙΚΗ)

Τηλ.: +4-021-305 9000

Φαξ: +4-021-305 9191

E-mail: office@brom.ro; info@brom.ro

Website: www.brom.ro

BANCPOST (EFG EUROBANK)

Τηλ.: +4-021-3020789

Website: www.bancpost.ro

PIRAEUS BANK

Τηλ.: +4-021-303 69 69

Φαξ: +4-021-303 69 68

E-mail: office@piraeusbank.ro

Website: www.piraeusbank.ro

17. ΟΡΚΩΤΟΙ ΛΟΓΙΣΤΕΣ / ΛΟΓΙΣΤΕΣ/ACCOUNTING COMPANIES, AUDITING

CECCAR (THE BODY OF EXPERT AND LICENSED ACCOUNTANTS OF ROMANIA)

Address: Intrarea Pielari nr. 1, sector 4, Bucharest, 040296

Phone: 40 (0)21 330 88 69 Fax: + 40- 21- 326.71.73

E-mail: ceccar@ceccaro.ro Website: <http://ceccar.ro/ro/>

Ernst & Young

www.ey.ro

Deloitte www.deloitte.ro

PRICE WATER HOUSE www.pricewaterhouse.ro

DRP Tax Wizards SRL

Mr. Dragos Patroi

E-mail: dragos.patroi@drptax.ro

MOORE STEPHENS

Mr. Mamas KOUTSOYIANNIS, CEO

Tel.: (+4) 0374 490 074 Fax: (+4) 0374 094 191

E-mail: mamas@moorestephens-ksc.ro; elena.paraschiv@moorestephens-ksc.ro

Website: <http://www.moorestephens-ksc.ro>

ΛΟΓΙΣΤΕΣ ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΗΣ ΚΑΤΑΓΩΓΗΣ / ACCOUNTING COMPANIES, AUDITING / GREEK

ALTER-PLUS S.R.L.

Name of contact person: Grigore Romanos Cristina

Address: Calea 13 Septembrie 115, bl 111, et 2 ap6, sector 5, Bucharest

Tel: +4 021 411 99 48

Fax: + 4 021 411 99 49

Email: office.alter@gmail.com

BAKER TILLY & PARTNERS SRL

Name of contact person: Michalis Papadouris

Address: 4B Gara Herastrau, 10th floor, sector 1, Bucharest

Tel: +4 021 315 61 00

Fax: +4 021 315 61 02

Email: info@bakertillyklitou.ro; michalis.papadouris@bakertillyklitou.ro; marketing@bakertilly.ro

Web: www.bakertillyklitou.ro, c.hortaci@bakertilly.ro

EUROGLOBAL AUDIT & ADVISORY S.R.L.

Contact Person: Diallinas Panayiotis

Address: Vasile Gherghel Street, no.79, Bucharest

Tel: +4 021 318 22 62/99

Fax: +4 021 318 22 64

Email: info@euglobal.eu

EUROFAST AUDIT & ADVISORY S.R.L.

Contact Person: Diallinas Panayiotis

Pipera Road no 41, floor 6, 014254, Bucharest

Tel. :+4 0729 733 703 Email : aggelos.kavrigiannis@eurofast.eu; panos@eurofast.ro

Site: www.eurofast.ro

KLEOPAS BUSINESS SERVICES

Contact person: Kleopas John - Partner

Address: Calea Victoriei nr.224, Bl.D5, Sc.1, Et.6, ap. 22-23, Sector 1, 010099, Bucharest

Tel: +4 021 318 52 81

Fax: +4 021 318 52 82

E-mail: john@kleopas.ro; kleopas@kleopas.ro

Website: www.kleopas.ro

RIGAS EXPERT SRL

Contact Person: Alina Goudelas

Address: Str. Doamnei nr.17-19, Sector 3, Bucharest

Tel.: +4 0723 698 927

E-mail: office@rigasexpert.eu

Website: www.rigasexpert.eu

TPG - THE PRACTICE GROUP

Contact Person: Vasileios Voulgaris

Address: BB&TP Building A2, 1st floor, 42-44 Bucuresti-Ploiesti Str., Sector 1, Bucharest

Tel.: +4 021 361 07 70

Fax: +4 021 361 07 72

E-mail: office@tpg-group.ro

Website: www.tpg-group.ro

<p align="center">18. ΝΟΜΙΚΕΣ ΥΠΗΡΕΣΙΕΣ – ΔΙΚΗΓΟΡΟΙ – ΣΥΜΒΟΛΑΙΟΓΡΑΦΟΙ / LEGAL SERVICES – NOTARY OFFICES</p>
--

BAR ASSOCIATION IN BUCHAREST (LAWERS)

Website: www.baroul-bucuresti.ro

Website: <http://www.hg.org/lawfirms.asp?action=search&city=Bucharest&country=Romania>

National Union of Notaries Public from Romania

Str. General Berthelot nr. 41, Sector 1, cod postal: 010164

Telefon: (021) 313.99.20; (021) 313.99.23; (021) 313.99.37; (021) 313.99.41;

Fax: (021) 313.99.10

E-mail: secretariat@unnpr.ro

ΝΟΜΙΚΕΣ ΥΠΗΡΕΣΙΕΣ – ΔΙΚΗΓΟΡΟΙ ΕΛΛΗΝΕΣ / LEGAL SERVICES-GREEK LAWYERS

ARTEMIS LEFTER & SYNERGATES

Artemis Lefter

Address: Calea Victoriei nr.155, Bl.D1, Tronson 6, Floor 9, Bucharest

Tel: +4 0756 480 366

Email: info@lawgr.eu

Web: www.lawgr.eu

BAKER TILLY & PARTNERS SRL

Address: 4B Gara Herastrau, 10th floor, sector 1, Bucharest

Tel: +4 021 315 61 00 Fax: +4 021 315 61 02

Email: info@bakertillyklitou.ro

Web: www.bakertillyklitou.ro

DRAKOPOULOS LAW FIRM

Drakopoulos Panagiotis

Contact person: Adrian Roseti, Tel.(+4) 0757 116 610, e-mail: aroseti@drakopoulos-law.com

Str. Av. Stefan Sanatescu nr. 53, sector 1, 011476, Bucharest

Tel: +4 021 300 01 54, fax: +4 021 318 31 43

E-mail: romania@drakopoulos-law.com

Website: www.drakopoulos-law.com

EFTHYMOS G.NAVRIDIS & ASSOCIATES LAW FIRM

Efthymios Navridis

Address: Nerva Traian 3, Sector 3, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 021 367 22 48 Fax: (+4) 021 367 23 71

E-mail: navridis@navridis.com

Website: www.navridis.com

I. K. ROKAS & Partners – Constantinescu, Radu & Ionescu SPRL

Constantinescu Cristina, Managing Director

Mobile (+4) 0766 552 021

Email: c.constantinescu@rokas.com

Address: 45 Polona Str., Sector 1, Bucharest

Tel: (+4) 021 411 74 05

Fax: (+4) 021 411 82 93

E-mail: bucharest@rokas.com Website: www.rokas.com

Γραφεία Αθήνας - Τηλ.: (+30) 210 361 68 16, Φάξ: (+30) 210 361 54 25

ISGS

Address: Bd. Expozitiei nr.1K, Parter, Sector 1, Bucharest

Giannis Ioannidis

Mob.: 004 0729 084 672, E-mail: ioannis@isgs.ro

Stavros Mavroudis:

Mob.: 004 0722 466 541, E-mail: stavros@isgs.ro

K-S & PARTNERS CONSULTING SRL

Kostopoulos Konstantinos

Tel.: +4 021 316 68 16

Fax: +4 021 316 68 12

E-mail: koskos@kostopoulos-law.com; office@ksp.ro

SIOUFAS & COLABORATORII

Zagoraios Marios, Country Manager

Address: 76th Splaiul Unirii, River Plaza Tower A, 7th Floor Bucharest, District 4- 040037

Tel: (+4) 0372 17 17 78 Mob.: (+4) 0724 393 580

E-Mail: marios.zagoraios@sioufaslaw.ro Website: www.sioufaslaw.ro

19. ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΕΣ ΕΥΡΕΣΕΩΣ ΕΡΓΑΣΙΑΣ / HUMAN RESOURCES AGENCIES

- **ICAP Romania**

Global City Business Park 10, Bucuresti-Nord Road, Building O21, 4th Floor, Voluntari, Ilfov

Tel.: (+4) 021 206 24 60

Fax: (+4) 021 206 26 79

E-mail: icap@icap.ro

- **ACTUAL CONSULTING**

Str.Barajul Arges, nr.11, Sector 1, Bucharest, Tel: +40-21-233.2659 or Tel./fax: +40-21-233.2660

- **ADECCO ROMANIA SRL**

Established: 2000. Recruitment, selection, assessment, placement, employment, outsourcing, payrolling. *Location:* 59, Dr.Felix St., Sector 1, Bucharest, POBox 3/41, Tel.: +40-21-223.4688, Fax: +40-21-303.9186, E-mail: office@adecco.ro

- **AIMS Human Capital Romania**

Location: 16B, W.A. Mozart St., Sector 2, Bucharest, tel: +40-21-231.0990, e-mail: jobs@aims.ro

- **AMROP HEVER GROUP Stein & Partner Management Consulting**

Acting in EMCG, industry, telecommunications, pharmaceutical, banking and finance. Staff research and selection. Selection of top management. Managerial training. Management audit.

Finding interim management. Establishment of human resources requirements. Location: 78, Popa Savu St. 71262 Bucharest, Sector 1, Phone: +40-21-223.4430, 223.2259, 223.4520, 223.4524, Fax: +40-21-223.4366, Email: amrop@stein.eunet.ro

- **ANTAL INTERNATIONAL NETWORK**

Location: 1, Ion Andreescu Ap.6, District 2, Bucharest, Romania, Phone:+40-21-252.2522, fax: +40-314-025.310/311, *Email:* ivasile@antal.com

- **APPLE CONSULTANCY GROUP**

Established: 1999. *Location:* 39, Schitu Magureanu Blvd, 4th Floor, Apt. 28, Bucharest, Phone: +40-21-314.1933, Fax: +40-21-315.7351, E-mail: romania@appleconsultancygroup.com

- **ATLAS CONSEL S.R.L.**

Established: 1990. Strada Vulturilor nr. 2, Cod Poștal 74123, București - 3. Phone: +40-21-321.4770, 321.4790, Fax: +40-21-320.8814, E-mail: atlas@atlasconsel.ro Consultancy and strategies in human resources management. Staff recruitment, Selection, Training and Assessment. Projects for employees performances assessment system. Motivational structure and employees satisfaction analysis and assessment

- **BARNETT MCCALL RECRUITMENT**

Established: *Location:* 12-14, Magheru Blvd, Bucharest, Phone: +40-21-211.3396, 211.3983, Fax: +40-21-211.4408, E-mail: bmr@hades.ro

- **BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE AGENCY**

Established: 1992. *Location:* 17, Andrei Muresanu St., Sector 1, Bucharest, Phone: +40-21-231.0730, Fax: +40-21-231.0719

- **CONNECT-CEE**

Established: 2000. *Location:* 64, Unirii Blvd, Bl.K4, Sc.S 4th Floor, Apt.127, Sector 3 Bucharest, Phone: +40-21-327.4112, Fax: +40-21-327.4122, E-mail: office@connect-cee.com

- **EUROM MANAGEMENT CONSULTING**

Established: 1994. *Location:* 10, Calea Dorobantilor, Apt.4, Sector 1, Bucharest, Phone: +40-21-231.1166, Fax: +40-21-210.6985, E-mail: euromc@sunu.rnc.ro

- **HEAD-HUNTING SRL**

Bucharest, Mobile: +40-744/803.780, E-mail: h-h@deltanet.ro

- **HILL INTERNATIONAL**

Established: 1992. *Location:* 52, Franceza St., Sc.B, Apt.18, Sector 3, Bucharest, Phone: +40-21-312.5244, Fax: +40-21-311.1683, E-mail: hill@hill.eunet.ro Senior and middle management.

- **International Constructions Business & Trading (ICBT)**

Bucharest, Phone: +40-723/549.355, fax: +40-21-430.3987, E-mail: icbt_ro@yahoo.com
Offering Romanians and Moldavians to work in Israel and all over the world in the geriatric activity home-health care for old aged and invalids 24h/day. General Manager Peleg Shaul

- **IRECSON SRL**

Recruitment, evaluation and jobs. *Location:* 66, Franceza St., Bucharest, Phone/fax: +40-21-315.6263, +40-21-313.2092, E-mail: office@irecson.ro

- **Knightsbridge International Recruitment**

Address: 8, Natiunile Unite Blvd, Bl. 104, Sc. C Et. 7 Apt. 103, Sector 3, Bucharest, Romania, Phone: +40-21-300.2043, +40-31-102.4636, fax: +40-21-300.2044, email: jobs@ki-recruit.com

- **Leadership Development Solutions Ltd**
Start-up year: 1994. Management development. All Industries. Location: 35, Emil Pangratti, 2nd Floor, Sector 2, 71278 Bucharest, Phone: +40-21-230.4566, 230.4567, fax: +40-21-230.0623
- **MARKET PLUS CONSULTING**
Established: 1994. *Location:* 11-13, Iani-Buzoiani St., 2nd Floor, Apt.6, Sector 1, Bucharest, Phone: +40-21-223.2070, Fax: +40-21-224.3543, E-mail: mkp@com.pcnnet.ro
- **NICHOLSON INTERNATIONAL**
Established: 1994. *Location:* 7, Putul cu Plopi St., Sector 1, Bucharest, Phone: +40-21-312.7300, Fax: +40-21-312.5885, E-mail: bucharest@nicholsonintl.com Human resources audit, assessment centers, management evaluation, employee opinion surveys, communication programs, Performance management systems, training and development programs, quality programs
- **P & P Dr.Pendl & Dr.Piswanger - Personal & Management Partners**
Established: 1998. *Location:* 38, Mircea Voda Blvd, Bl.M8, Sc.1 Apt.1 Bucharest, Phone: +40-21-320.9119, 321.2229, Fax: +40-21-320.5805, E-mail: hrd@fx.ro
- **PLURI CONSULTANTS ROMANIA**
Established: 1993. *Location:* 155, Calea Victoriei, Bl.D1 Tronson 6, 6th Floor, Bucharest, Phone: +40-21-8843, 310.3321, Fax: +40-21-312.9174, E-mail: pluri@mmc.ro
- **PMC INTERNATIONAL ROMANIA**
Established: 1994. *Location:* 14, Caragea Voda St., Sector 1, Bucharest, Phone: +40-21-211.1630, +40-21-210.8259, E-mail: pmcint@fx.ro Managerial positions and specialists (IT, finance, engineering)
- **TARGET - International Executive Search**
Established: 1994. *Location:* 12, Ion Dragalina Street, Sector 5; RO-050565, Bucharest, Tel: +40-21-4109143, Fax: +40-21-410.8923, E-mail: romania@targetfuture.com
- **TMP WORLD WIDE**
Established: 1996. *Location:* 5, Balcescu Blvd, Building Dunarea, Sc.A Apt.3, Sector 1, Bucharest, Phone: +40-21-310.0130, 310.1767, Fax: +40-21-314.3313, E-mail: tmpw@tmpw.ro Recruitment and selection, recruitment advertising, response management, human resources services
- **WARD HOWELL ROMANIA**
Established: 1993. *Location:* 11, Justinian St., Sector 2, Bucharest, Phone: +40-21-2121.3768, Fax: +40-21-212.3761, Top Management.
- **WRIGHTSON ROMANIA**
Start-up year: 1997. Executive search. Recruitment for top and middle management positions. Real Time Search (Internet based development). Location: 51, Polona St., First Floor, Apt.2, Sector 1, Bucharest, Phone: +40-21-211.7783, 211.2983, Fax: +40-21-211.6610, Mobile: +40 - 722-338.256, E-mail: write@wrightson.ro , write@fx.ro

ANOFM (Αντίστοιχος του ΟΑΕΔ)

National Agency for Manpower Employment - Agentia Nationala pentru Ocuparea Fortei de Munca
AMOFM – Agentia Municipala Pentru Ocuparea Fortei de Munca – Local Agency for Manpower Employment **Bucharest**

Address: Str. Spataru Preda nr.12, Sector 5, Bucharest

Tel.: +4 021 316 29 03, 316 55 08, 316 28 87, 316 92 50

Sector 1	Tel.:+4 021 311 85 07	sector1@ajofm.anofm.ro
Sector 2	Tel.:+4 021 313 24 46	sector2@ajofm.anofm.ro
Sector 3	Tel.:+4 021 331 20 20	sector3@ajofm.anofm.ro
Sector 4	Tel.:+4 021 332 76 28	sector4@ajofm.anofm.ro
Sector 5	Tel.:+4 021 336 66 82	sector5@ajofm.anofm.ro
Sector 6	Tel.:+4 021 413 24 30	sector6@ajofm.anofm.ro

ΗΛΕΚΤΡΟΝΙΚΕΣ ΣΕΛΙΔΕΣ ΠΡΟΣΦΟΡΑΣ ΚΑΙ ΖΗΤΗΣΗΣ ΕΡΓΑΣΙΑΣ **INTERNET SITES – JOB SEARCH**

Best Jobs	http://www.bestjobs.ro	E-mail: contact@bestjobs.ro
E Jobs	http://www.ejobs.ro/?setlang=en	E-mail: contact@ejobs.ro
Hipo	http://www.hipo.ro/	E-mail: suport@hipo.ro
My Job	http://myjob.ro	E-mail: contact@myjob.ro
Locuri de munca online	http://locuridemuncaonline.ro	
E-mail:	http://www.locuridemuncaonline.ro/Contactati-ne.html	
Finance professionals	http://www.financeprofessionals.ro	
E-mail:	contact@financeprofessionals.ro	
Romania Jobs	http://www.romaniajobs.com	
E-mail:	sasthacom@comcast.net	
Anunsul Magic	http://www.anuntulmagic.ro/	

20. ΣΥΜΒΟΥΛΕΥΤΙΚΕΣ ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΕΣ ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΩΝ ΣΥΜΦΕΡΟΝΤΩΝ / GREEK INTEREST CONSULTING COMPANIES

EURO-LINK CONSULTANTS SRL

MICHI BIANCA

Address: str Medeleni nr 7, Sector 3, Sector 3, Bucharest

Tel.: +4 021-3182262 Fax: +4 021-3182264

E-mail: office@euro-link.ro ; bianca.michi@euro-link.ro

Website: www.euro-link.ro

EU-ROM TRAINING & CONSULTANCY SRL

GRAMMATIKOPOULOS CHARALAMPOS - Managing Partner

Address: 12 Budila St., Mezzanine, office nr.2, interfon 31, Romania, Bucharest, Sector 2, Postal Code: 024095

Tel.: +4 0735 211 548 Fax: +4 021 316 52 29

E-mail: office@eu-rom.ro ; babgramm@gmail.com

Website: www.eu-rom.ro

ICAP GROUP

PREDEANU ALEXANDRA

Address: Global City Business Park, Soseaua Bucuresti Nord nr.10, Building 021, 4th floor, Voluntari, ILFOV

Tel.: +4 021 206 24 60, 021 206 26 79

E-mail: icap@icap.ro; apredeanu@icap.ro

Website: www.icap.ro

TEHRI BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

STRINOPOULOS TH. SOFRONIS

Address: Calea Dorobantilor nr.36-40 Sc.1, Parter, Ap.28, Sector 1, BUCHAREST

Tel.: +4 031 107 19 08 Fax: +4 031 107 19 08
E-mail: office@tehribusinesssolutions.net; sofronis@tehribusinesssolutions.net

TPG-THE PRACTICE GROUP

VOULGARIS VASILEIOS - Administrator

Baneasa Business & Technology Park, 42-44 Bucuresti-Ploiesti St., Building A2, 1st Floor, sector 1, 013696, BUCHAREST

Tel.: +4 021 361 07 70 Fax: +4 021 361 07 72

E-mail: office@tpg-group.ro; v.voulgaris@tpg-group.ro

Website: www.tpg-group.ro

FILOKALI INVEST SRL

Financial Consultants

Stylios SOFIANOS

11A, Lascar Catargiu Blvd, 3rd floor, Ap. 16, Sector 1, Bucharest

Tel/Fax: +40 21 311 60 43

Email: stylios.sofianos@filokalinvest.eu; office@filokalinvest.eu

ΜΕΓΑΛΕΣ ΣΥΜΒΟΥΛΕΥΤΙΚΕΣ ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΕΣ - MAJOR CONSULTING COMPANIES

PwC Romania

<http://www.pwc.ro/>

Address: Strada Barbu Vacarescu, Nr: 301-311, 020276, Sector 2, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 021 225 30 00

Email : office.inbox@ro.pwc.com

EY

<http://www.ey.com/RO/en/Home>

Address: Bulevardul Ion Mihalache, Nr: 15-17, 011171, Sector 1, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 021 402 40 00

Email : office@ro.ey.com

KPMG

<http://www.kpmg.com/ro/en/pages/default.aspx>

Address: Soseaua Bucuresti - Ploiesti, DN 1, Nr: 69 - 71, 013685, Sector 1, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 021 201 22 22

Email : acarabela@kpmg.com

Deloitte

<http://www2.deloitte.com/ro/ro.html>

Address: Soseaua Nicolae Titulescu, Nr: 4-8, 011141, Sector 1, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 021 222 16 61

Email: romania@deloittece.com

McKinsey

<http://www.mckinsey.com/global-locations/europe-and-middleeast/romania/en>

Address: Strada Demetru I. Dobrescu, Nr: 5, 010025, Sector 1, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 021 207 83 00

Email: gabriela_buzescu@mckinsey.com

Accenture

<https://www.accenture.com/ro-en/>

Address: Bulevardul Preciziei, Nr: 24, 062204, Sector 6, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 0372 286 000

Email: romania@accenture.com

Ensign Management Consulting <http://www.ensight.ro/?lang=en>

Address: Strada Uranus, Nr: 150, 050826, Sector 5, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 031 405 54 68

Email: contact@ensight.ro

Wise Finance Solutions www.wfs.eu

Address: Carol Park Residence, bd. Mărășești nr. 2B, Bucharest

Bogdan Hossu, General Manager

Mob: (+4) 0740 229 210 Email: bogdan.hossu@wfs.eu

Dragoș Davidescu, Business Consultant

Mob: (+4) 0756 313 842, 0720 688 556 Email: dragos.davidescu@wfs.eu

<p style="text-align: center;">21. ΔΙΑΦΗΜΙΣΤΙΚΕΣ ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΕΣ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ / ADVERTISING COMPANIES IN ROMANIA</p>
--

SKEPSIS ADVERTISING LTD

Mr. DAMANAKIS Manos

Str. Vasile Lascar nr. 62, Sector 2, BUCHAREST

Phone : +4 021 232 12 47, Fax: +4 021 232 12 30

E-mail: office@skepsis.ro; manos@skepsis.ro Web: www.skepsis.ro

AGERPRES SA

BUCHAREST, 22, Ion Campineanu, Street

Phone: +40-21-312 24 83 Fax :+40-21-310 06 53

E-mail: contact@agerpres.ro Web: <http://www.agerpres.ro>

ADVERTIGO SRL

BUCHAREST 24, Mihail Mirinescu, Street, District 5

Phone: +40-21-212 59 70 Fax :+40-21-312 91 59

E-mail: office@advertigo.ro Web: <http://www.advertigo.ro>

ADVISER/CHILLI MEDIA SRL

BUCHAREST 36 B,G-ral Dr. Athanase Demosthene, Street, District 5

Phone: +40-21-411 95 32 Fax :+40-21-411 94 40

E-mail: office@adviser.ro Web: <http://www.adviser.ro>

<http://www.adviserinteractive.com>

BABEL COMMUNICATIONS SRL

BUCHAREST 18-18A, Putul lui Zamfir, Street, District 1

Phone: +40-21- 231 88 70 Fax :+40-21-230 56 04

E-mail: babel@babel.ro Web: <http://www.babel.ro>

BRAINS ADVERTISING

BUCHAREST 36-38, Cazavaillan, Street District 1

Phone: +40-21-401 62 66 Fax :+40-21-401 62 67

E-mail: office@brainsadv.ro Web: <http://www.brainsadv.ro>

BRANETI ROMANIA

BUCHAREST 13, Unirii Blvd, Bl.2C, floor 7, flat 44, District 5

Phone: +40-21-301 84 94 Fax :+40-21-336 47 98

E-mail: contact@braneti.ro; c.lungu@braneti.ro Web: <http://www.braneti.ro>

B.V. McCANN-ERICKSON SRL

BUCHAREST 61C, Nicolae G.Caramfil Blvd, District 1

Phone: +40-21-232 37 27 Fax :+40-21-232 31 90

E-mail: office@mccann.ro

CAP SRL

BUCHAREST 6, Tolstoi, Street, District 1
Phone: +40-21- 231 26 76 Fax :+40-21-231 26 76
E-mail: cap@cap.ro Web: <http://www.cap.ro>

CREATIVE MDV INTERNATIONAL

BUCHAREST 39A, Calea Victoriei Street, District 1
Phone: +40-21-312 43 00

E-mail: office@creativemdv.ro Web: <http://www.creativemdv.ro>

DRAFT MARKETING DIRECT SA

BUCHAREST17, Radu Voda,Street, District 4
Phone: +40-21-301 00 52 Fax :+40-21-301 00 11

E-mail: office@draftdirect.ro

FCB BUCHAREST SRL (FOOTE CONE &BELDING)

BUCHAREST173A, Barbu Vacarescu Street, District 1
Phone: +40-21-231 40 92 Fax :+40-21-231 40 62

E-mail: office@fcb.ro Web: <http://www.fcb.ro>

FOSS ADVERTISING SRL

BUCHAREST, 57,General Berthelot Street, District 1
Phone: +40-21-318 27 36 Fax :+40-21-318 27 42

E-mail: office@foss.ro Web: <http://www.foss.ro>

FRIENDS ADVERTISING SRL

BUCHAREST18, Serg. Nastase Pamfil, Street
Phone: +40-21-313 71 91

E-mail: aquarium@friendsadvertising.ro Web: <http://www.friendadvertising.ro>

FF ADVERTISING SRL

BUCHAREST 95,Constantin Sandu Aldea Street, District 1
Phone: +40-21-318 55 56 Fax :+40-21-318 55 57

E-mail: office@ffadv.ro Web: <http://www.ffadv.ro>

GMP ADVERTISING SRL

BUCHAREST 75,Silvestru StreetDistrict 2
Phone: +40-21-210 77 77 Fax :+40-21- 212 19 92

E-mail: office@gmp.ro Web: <http://www.gmp.ro>

GRAFICON SRL

BUCHAREST81,Cluj Street, District 1
Phone: +40-21-224 62 73 Fax :+40-21-224 62 73

E-mail: graficon@as.ro

GRAFFITI BBDO SA

BUCHAREST1A,Dr Turnescu Street, District 5
Phone: +40-21- 316 02 00 Fax :+40-21- 316 02 07

E-mail: prenume_nume@graffiti.bbdo.ro Web: <http://www.graffiti.bbdo.ro>

GREY WORLDWIDE ROMANIA SRL

BUCHAREST, 155,Calea Victoriei Street,bl.D1, Tronson 6,floor 1District 1
Phone: +40-21-313 37 97 Fax :+40-21-313 40 41

E-mail: office@grey.ro Web: <http://www.grey.ro>

IMAGER-THE IMAGE CREATOR SRL

BUCHAREST, 53 A, George Calinescu, Street District 1
Phone: +40-21-233 80 30 Fax :+40-21-233 80 98

E-mail: office@imager.ro Web: <http://www.imager.ro>

INES GROUP SRL

BUCHAREST 2-6,Virgil Madgearu Blvd, District 1
Phone: +40-21-203 94 24 Fax :+40-21- 203 94 11

E-mail: advertising@ines.ro

ICON ADVERTISING SRL

BUCHAREST, 49,Dr. Pasteur Street, District 5

Phone: +40-21-410 83 67, Fax :+40-21-411 91 21

E-mail: office@iconadv.ro Web: <http://www.iconadv.ro>

LEO BRUNETT & TARGET SA

BUCHAREST, 8, Monetariei Street, District 1

Phone: +40-21-201 61 00 Fax :+40-21-201 61 01

E-mail: office@leobrunett.ro Web: <http://www.leobrunett.ro>

LOWE & PARTNERS SA

BUCHAREST, 17,Radu Voda Street,District 4

Phone: +40-21-301 00 00 Fax :+40-21-301 00 99

E-mail: office.bucharest@loweworldwide.com Web: <http://www.loweworldwide.com>

MEDIA INSIGHT SRL

BUCHAREST 3,Praga Street, floor 1, District 1

Phone: +40-21-231 71 54/55, Fax :+40-21- 231 71 53

E-mail: bogdan.prajisteanu@mediainsight.com Web: <http://www.mediainsight.com>

MERCURY PROMOTIONS SRL

BUCHAREST, 9-9 A,Iride Business Park,Dimitrie Pompei Blvd

Phone: +40-21-204 65 65 Fax :+40-21-204 65 65

E-mail: contact@mercurypromo.ro

MEDIC ONE SA

BUCHAREST17,Radu Voda, Street District 4

Phone: +40-21-301 00 64 Fax :+40-21-301 00 71

E-mail: oana.cociasu@loweworldwide.com

NET MARKETING

BUCHAREST18,Vasile Lascar Street, flat 8, District 2

Phone: +40-21-312 23 13

Email: office@netmarketing.ro Web: <http://www.netmarketing.ro>

NEXT CAP MARKETING SRL

BUCHAREST 8,Tokio Street,Phone: +40-21-231 43 70

Email: everybody@nextcao.ro Web: <http://www.nextcap.ro>

TEMPO ADVERTISING SRL

BUCHAREST 2,Barbu Iscovescu, Street,District 1

Phone: +40-21-231 21 21 Fax :+40-21-231 24 44

E-mail: office@tempoadvertising.ro Web: <http://www.tempoadvertising.ro>

TOTEM COMMUNICATION SRL

BUCHAREST, 6,Decebal Blvd,bl.S 10,floor 6,flat 18

Phone: +40-21-321 50 54/55 Fax :+40-21-321 08 90

E-mail: office@totem.com.ro

SC ABC MARKETING SRL

BUCHAREST 288,Mihai Bravu Street,bl. 3,flat 111, District 3

Phone: +40-21-322 10 16

E-mail: office@abc-marketing.ro

SPIN MEDIA SRL

BUCHAREST, 22, Banu Manta Blvd,bl.29,flat 2

Phone: +40-21-222 54 46/47 Fax :+40-21-222 54 55

E-mail: office@spinmedia.ro Web: <http://www.spinmedia.ro>

VITRINA FELIX MEDIA SA

BUCHAREST, 41,Mircea Voda Blvd,,block M 31,flat 40

Phone: +40-21-326 09 91/81

E-mail: bucuresti@vitrina.ro Web: <http://www.vitrina.ro>

SC ZENITH MEDIA SRL

BUCHAREST, 12, Stelea Spataru Street, District 3

Phone: +40-21-206 72 62 Fax :+40-21-206 72 63

E-mail: prenume.numa@zenithmedia.ro

Web: <http://www.zenithmedia.com> <http://www.zenithoptimedia.com>

Y & R TEAM ADVERTISING SRL

BUCHAREST 2, Logofat Luca Stroici, Street, District 2

Phone: +40-21-210 66 43/42/40 Fax :+40-21-210 66 30

E-mail: numa_prenume@yr.com Web: <http://www.yr.com>

21. ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΕΣ ΑΚΙΝΗΤΩΝ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ/ REAL ESTATE COMPANIES

Romanian Association of Real Estate Agencies

Asociatia Profesionala a Agentilor Imobiliari din Romania (APAIR)

E-mail: contact@apair.ro

Website: <http://www.apair.ro/>

Κατάλογος μελών / Members list at: <http://www.apair.ro/membri/lista-membri>

ΧΡΗΣΙΜΕΣ ΙΣΤΟΣΕΛΙΔΕΣ

Imobiliare: www.imobiliare.ro

OLX: www.olx.ro

**ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΩΝ ΣΥΜΦΕΡΟΝΤΩΝ ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΕΣ ΔΙΑΧΕΙΡΙΣΗΣ ΑΚΙΝΗΤΩΝ /
GREEK INTEREST REAL ESTATE COMPANIES**

ALESONOR

SKOURAS ALEX - Managing Partner

Str. Occidentului nr.3, Ivy Office, Et.1, Sector 1, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 021 318 71 30

Fax: (+4) 021 318 71 32

E-mail: a.skouras@alesonor.com

Website: www.alesonor.com

APOLLON CONSULTING SRL

PASITIS ALEXANDROS - Manager

Str. Franceza nr. 24, Sector 3, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 021 311 68 10

Fax.: (+4) 021 311 68 17

E-mail: office@apollo-group.ro

Website: www.apollon-group.ro

ATLAS WAREHOUSING SRL

SITINAS NICHOLAS -Director

Sos. Pipera 59, sector 2, 020111, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 021 230 87 82 – 85

Fax: (+4) 021 230 87 86

E-mail: nicolas.sitinas@atlascorporation.ro; customerservice@atlas-corp.ro

Website: www.atlascorporation.ro

DABEKO IMPEX - BEKIARIS GROUP

BEKIARIS DIMITRIOS - President

Str. Bucurestilor nr.91b, Otopeni, Ilfov

Tel.: (+4) 031 22 61 000

Fax: (+4) 031 22 61 001

E-mail: office@dabeko.ro; info@p-bekiaris.gr; dabeko@gmail.com

Website: www.dabeko.ro

DAY CONSTRUCT S.C.

DRAGATAKIS IOANNIS - General Manager

11D Gheorghe Dem Teodorescu Street, district 2, 020339, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 021 337 13 14

Fax: (+4) 031 425 09 82

E-mail: info@dayconstruct.ro

Website: www.dayconstruct.ro

DELENCO CONSTRUCT SRL

DELENIKAS ANDREAS - Administrator

Delea Noua nr.2, Sector 3, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 021 308 30 75

Fax: (+4) 021 323 44 61

E-mail: office@delencoconstruct.ro

Website: www.delenco.ro

GLOBALWORTH ASSET MANAGERS SRL

PAPALEKAS IOANNIS - CEO, RAPTIS DIMITRIS - Deputy CEO

Str. George Constantinescu nr.3, Office 116, Sector 2, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 021 319 35 66 / 67

Fax: (+4) 021 319 35 63

E-mail: enquiries@globalworth.com

Website: www.globalworth.com

IASON

ZIAKAS ILIAS

Str. Aron Cotrus, nr.61, Corp C, etaj 2, Ap. C38, Sector 1, Bucharest

Tel./Fax: (+4) 031 417 14 45

Mob: (+4) 0722 284 333

E-mail: office@iason.ro

Website: www.iason.ro

IMOBILIARA CHRISSOVELONI

CHRISSOVELONIS JOHN

Bdul Nicolae Titulescu nr.1, Bl.A7, Sc.4, Et.3, ap.102, Sector 1, 011131, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 021 313 53 89, 037 109 79 21

Fax: (+4) 021 313 53 91

E-mail: chrissoveloni@clicknet.ro

Website: www.chrissoveloni.ro

INTZIDIS TASOS

B-dul Ion Mihalache nr.92, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 0768 69 69 09

E-mail: intzidis@clicknet.ro

KYPERIS INVESTMENTS SRL

KOZARIDIS TASOS

Spl. Nistrului nr.2, Ap.7, Timisoara

Tel.: (+4) 0760 054 418

E-mail: kozaridistasos@gmail.com

MORE REAL ESTATE SERVICES

PAPAGEORGIADIS ILIAS

Strada Putul lui Zamfir 37, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 021 308 62 71

Fax: (+4) 021 327 07 43

E-mail: info@more-group.eu

Website: www.more-group.eu

ORFEAS REAL ESTATE

TZANOS ALEXIS

Sos. Mihai Bravu nr.293, Bl.12, Ap.2, Sector 3, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 021 324 77 00

Fax: (+4) 021 324 77 04

Mob: (+4) 0753 110 000

E-mail: alexis@orfeas.ro

Website: www.orfeas.ro

SALGRES GROUP

MITSOPOULOS GEORGIOS

Str. Grivita nr.2, Bl.5, Sc.5, ap.140, Braila

Tel.: (+4) 0766 250 448

Fax: (+4) 0239 614 075

E-mail: mitsopoulosg@yahoo.gr

TZAMCO REAL ESTATE SRL

TZAMALOUKAS KONSTANTINOS - General Manager

Blvd. Libertatii nr.12, Bl.113, Scr. 2, Et.8, Ap. 44, Sector 4, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 031 416 5612

Mob: (+4) 0720 857 247

E-mail: tzamko@gmail.com

VICTORIA VENTURES SA

DRAGATAKIS IOANNIS - General Manager

3, George Constantinescu Street, Bloc Building, B Entrance, district 3 030915, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 021 319 35 67 Fax: (+4) 021 319 35 63

E-mail: office@ldevelopment.ro

Website: www.ldevelopment.ro

WERLAND ESTATE SRL

KAPRARAS ANTONIOS - Administrator

Calea Floreasca 48B, et.2, birou 2, Sector 1, CP 014462, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 031 425 90 44

Fax: (+4) 031 425 90 45

E-mail: office@werland.ro ; kapraras.antonios@werland.ro

Website: www.estiaresidence.ro

22. ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΕΣ ΜΕΤΑΦΟΡΩΝ ΣΤΗΝ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ/TRANSPORT COMPANIES**Romanian Association for International Road Transports (ARTRI)**

Address: 25, Marasti Avenue, Sector 1, 011462 BUCHAREST - ROMANIA

Tel: +40 21 319 45 25 Fax: +40 21 319 48 07

E-mail: office@artri.ro Url : <http://www.artri.ro>

The National Union of Road Hauliers from Romania (UNTRR)

Address: Ienachita Vacarescu, Nr. 60, Sector 4, 040157 BUCHAREST - ROMANIA

Tel: +40213367788 Fax: +40213374853

E-mail:office@untrr.ro Url:<http://www.untrr.ro>

Romanian Road Transport Authority (ARR)

Bulevardul Dinicu Golescu nr.38, Etaj 8, Sector 1, Bucharest, Cod poștal 010873

Tel.: (+4) 021 312 15 19, 021 318 21 00, Fax: (+4) 021 312 10 81, 021 318 21 05

E-mail: relatii_publice@arr.ro; arutiera@arr.ro

Κατάλογος μεταφορικών εταιρειών / Transport companies catalogue:

<http://www.arr.ro/files/info-utile/transport%20marfa/marfuri.pdf>

**ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΩΝ ΣΥΜΦΕΡΟΝΤΩΝ ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΕΣ ΜΕΤΑΦΟΡΩΝ ΣΤΗ ΡΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ/
TRANSPORT COMPANIES OF GREEK INTEREST****ORBIT TRANSPORTURI INTERNATIONALE SRL (Orphee Beinoglou Group)**

CRISTEA TEODORU, Business Development Manager

Address: Sos.Bucuresti-Urziceni, km 18+400, Corpul B, Afumati, Ilfov

Tel/Fax: (+4) 021 350 15 00

E-mail: office@orbitromania.ro; tcristea@orbitromania.ro

Website: www.orbitromania.ro

ROHEL TRANS INTERNATIONAL SRL

DIMITRIOU PAUL, VOURNAZOS STATHIS

Sos. de Centura nr. 4, Sat Olteni, Com. Clinceni, ILFOV

Tel.:(+4) 031 226 27 04, 031 226 27 20/21

Fax: (+4) 031 226 27 14

E-mail: office@rohel.ro; badrian@rohel.ro; gheorghe.patrascu@rohel.roWebsite: www.rohel.ro**VIO TRANS EURO**

KRAIA VIOLETA

Address: Otopeni, Str. Tudor Vladimirescu, nr.87, Jud. Ilfov

Tel: (+4) 021 315 53 56

Fax: (+4) 021 312 08 83

E-mail: vio.trans@yahoo.com; viotranseuro@yahoo.com**VIO TRANS GRUP**

AGNANTIS VANGELIS

Address: Sat Ungureni, Comuna Dragomiresti, Str. Principala nr.2, Dambovita

Tel: (+4) 0245 211 174 / 0245 225 225

Fax: (+4) 0245 211 174 / 0245 225 225

E-mail: vangelis.agnantis@viotransgrup.roWebsite: www.viotransgrup.ro**23. ΕΚΤΕΛΩΝΙΣΤΕΣ ΣΤΗΝ ΠΟΥΜΑΝΙΑ/CUSTOMS CLEARANCE COMPANIES****GLOBEX ROMANIA SRL**

Address: str. Zboira Neagra no 3, Bucharest

Tel/Fax: (+4) 031 106 34 13

Mobile: (+4)0740 135 279

Contact person: Mrs. Lili Sandu

Email: lili.sandu@globex-express.comWebsite: www.globex-express.com**BREAK Bulk Services srl**www.breakbulk.ro/freight-forwarding-agents-romania.htm**EUROCARGO SRL**

Pct de Lucru Bucharest International Airport

Sos Bucuresti – Ploiesti klm 16,5 Otopeni Jud Ilfov

Tel 0040-212014908 fax 0040-21 2014909

Email : office@eurocargospeditrion.com

GABRIEL SARBU director 0040-722557647

Sediul social Str Matei Basarab nr 104,bl 72, sc 3 et 6 ap 92 sector 3

24. ΜΕΤΑΦΡΑΣΤΕΣ - ΔΙΕΡΜΗΝΕΙΣ ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΩΝ / TRANSLATORS – INTERPRETERS**I. ΕΠΙΣΗΜΟΙ ΜΕΤΑΦΡΑΣΤΕΣ – ΔΙΕΡΜΗΝΕΙΣ ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΩΝ**

ALBU ALEXE	(+4) 0763606296	BUCHAREST
ALEXANDRU CONSTANTIN	(+4) 0747375125	BUCHAREST

BIOLAN MIHAI VALENTIN	(+4) 0722851359, 0722851359	BUCHAREST
CHISALITA DORINA	(+4) 021-6885334, 0744866877	BUCHAREST
CIULU CAROLINA	(+4) 0740784889	BUCHAREST
CONSTANTINESCU GEORGE DRAGOS	(+4) 021-2521079, 0721229198, 0744644480	BUCHAREST
DOBRE TOMA	(+4) 0762231444	GIURGIU
DUMITRU STEFAN MARIUS	(+4) 0740003980, 0755772489	BUCHAREST
FĂRTAN OLGA MARIA	(+4) 0724947075, 021-4300474	BUCHAREST
GANESCU SILVIA FOTINIA	(+4) 0745658393, 0748826681	BRAILA
GKONOS GEORGIOS	(+4) 0728111415	BUCHAREST
HAGIU DESPINA	(+4) 0241-660669, 021-3157313, 0722233041	CONSTANȚA
HRISTODOULAKIS DANA CRISTIANA	(+4) 021-2521517, 0722649259, 0726249993	BUCHAREST
IANCU HRISANTHI	(+4) 021-3121455	BUCHAREST
IDU ELENI	(+4) 0264-564787	CLUJ
IOAVA CARINA MARIA	(+4) 0745616172	BRASOV
LOUIZOU ALEXANDRA	(+4) 0765510962, 0723239171	BUCHAREST
MARMANDIU IULIAN STEFAN	(+4) 021-7775613, 0720570170	BUCHAREST
MITEA CORNELIA	(+4) 0769660848	CONSTANȚA
NICULAE CALIOPI	(+4) 0721775121, 0341-414132	CONSTANȚA
OPREA MIHAELA	(+4) 021-2129284, 0722663685	BUCHAREST
PAPADOPOL GEORGE	(+4) 021-2214449, 0722353145	BUCHAREST
PAPANICOLAOU IRINA VERONICA	(+4) 0722494560, 0314321901	SUCEAVA
SEREMETIS (VASILESCU) ALEXANDRA OANA	(+4) 0336-427934, 0720701092	GALAȚI
STEFANOPOULOS STEFANOS	(+4) 0767288474, 0744799003	BUCHAREST
STÎLPEANU CRISTIAN DANIEL	(+4) 0723326208	BUCHAREST
STROE FLORIAN	(+4) 0744107083	BUCHAREST
TIGARIDIS GABRIELA	(+4) 0765664273	BRAILA
UNCU EDITH ADRIANA	(+4) 0741083402	BUCHAREST
UTANU CORINA	(+4) 0744836145	TULȚEA
VANGHELATO IOANA	(+4) 021 319 37 16, 0723 523 989	BUCHAREST
VASALOS EVANGELOS	(+4) 031 404 76 96, 0744 799 003, 0767 288 474	
NICOLAE DUMITRU	(+4) 021 314 61 79, 0747 044 998	BUCHAREST

II. ΔΙΕΡΜΗΝΕΙΣ ΜΕ ΔΥΝΑΤΟΤΗΤΑ ΠΙΣΤΟΠΟΙΗΣΗΣ ΣΦΡΑΓΙΔΑΣ ΤΗΣ ΧΑΓΗΣ

1. EKFRASIS CONSULTING SRL

PAPADOPOULOS GEORGIOS ALEXANDROS, General Manager

Str. General Nicolae C. Dona nr.22-24, Ap.13, Sector 1, Bucharest

Tel.: +4 0722 353 145; +4 0788 750 307; +40788 024 741

Fax: +4 031 815 87 02

E-mail: office@ekfrasis.ro; george.papadopol@ekfrasis.ro; a.margineanu@ekfrasis.ro

Website: www.ekfrasis.ro

2. NICOLAE DUMITRU (+4) 021 314 61 79, 0747 044 998 BUCHAREST

III. ΑΝΕΠΙΣΗΜΟΙ ΜΕΤΑΦΡΑΣΤΕΣ

1. Dionysis KARVELAS: (004) 0744 911 522

2. Corina CAESAR: (004) 0724 924 132

3. Margareta SFIRSCHI: (004) 0720 464 317

4. Adrian BONDREA: (004) 0721 796 632

5. Tiberius MARINESCU: (004) 0767 522 830

6. Dorin Demostene IANCU: (004) 0721 652 115

7. Claudiu LAUDAT: (004) 0742 087 608

8. Dorina GRIGORESCU: (004) 0720 067 282

9. Catalina MURARU: (004) 0741 087 843

10. Cornelia MITEA: (004) 0769 660 848

11. Elena SOMANDROIU: (004) 0724 094 516

12. Cristina FLOREA: (004) 0720 163 783

13. Christos MAVROMATIS (004) 0769 709 316

14. Alexandru NISTOR: (004) 0766 659 645

15. Irilena ZISI: (004) 0722 227 465

25. TAXYΔΡΟΜΕΤΑΦΟΡΕΣ / COURIER COMPANIES

ALO CURIER SERVICES SRL

Address: 21-23, Electronicii ,Street District 2 BUCHAREST

Phone: +40-21-209 46 64 Fax: +40-21-209 64 66

E-mail: alocurier@alocurier.ro

CONCORDE COURIER SRL

Address: 10, Fierari , Street, District 2 BUCHAREST

Phone: +40-21-211 25 45 Fax: +40-21-212 38 53

E-mail: office@concordecourier.ro

DHL INTERNATIONALROMANIA SRL

Address: 85-87, Emanoil Porumbaru, Street,
District 1, **BUCHAREST** Phone: +40-21-222 17 77
Fax: +40-21-202 14 69 E-mail : rodhl@dhl.ro

DIRECT MAIL & PRESSDISTRIBUTION SRL

Address: 66, N. Constantinescu, Street,
BUCHAREST Phone: +40-21-230 41 05, 0722 400 490
Fax: +40-21-230 41 05 E-mail : dmdp@pcnet.ro

HIT MAIL

Address: 19, Pictor Iosif Iser, Street,
District 1, BUCHAREST Phone: +40-21-224 40 20 Fax: +40-21-224 57 31E-mail: office@hitmail.ro

PEGASUS COURIER SRL

Address: 13, Iancului, StreetDistrict 2 BUCHAREST
Phone: +40-21-250 93 60 Fax: +40-21-256 95 04
E-mail : bucharest@pegasus.ro Web: <http://www.pegasus.ro>

FAN COURIER EXPRESS SRL

Address: 11C, Fabrica de Glucoza, Street,
District 2 BUCHARESTPhone: +40-21-243 29 29 Fax: +40-21-243 29 29E-mail: felix@fancourier.ro
Web : <http://www.fancourier.ro>

SPRINT COURIER SRL

Address: 14, Crangasi, Street, Bl 40
flat 33 District 6, BUCHARESTPhone: +40-21-314-3760/92/93

GLOBAL EXPRESS SERVICES

Address: 107, Toamnei, Street, District 2, BUCHAREST
Phone: +40-21-210 66 45 Fax: +40-21-210 67 45
E-mail: office@globalexpress.ro Web : <http://www.globalexpress.ro>

THE MAILMAN SERVICII POSTALE

Address: 66, N. Constantinescu, Street,
District 1, BUCHAREST Phone: +40-21-230 28 99 Fax: +40-21-230 41 05E-mail:
office@mailman.ro Web : <http://www.mailman.ro>

RODIPET COURIER SRL

Address: 1, Piata Presei Libere, District 1 BUCHAREST
Phone: +40-21-318-7000 int.103 Fax: +40-21-318-7002 E-mail: courier@rodipet.ro

26. ΕΝΗΜΕΡΩΣΗ - INFORMATION

Agerpres www.agerpres.ro

Mediafax www.mediafax.ro

Hotnews www.hotnews.ro

Ι.ΗΜΕΡΗΣΙΟΣ ΤΥΠΟΣ/ GENERAL PRESS

Romania Libera www.romanialibera.ro

Nine O'Clock	www.nineoclock.ro (English)
Adevarul	www.adevarul.ro
Curierul National	www.curierulnational.ro
Evenimentul Zilei	www.evz.ro
Jurnalul National	www.jurnalul.ro
Puterea	www.puterea.ro
Gandul	www.gandul.info (English section http://www.gandul.info/english/)
Romania Press	www.romaniapress.com (English)
National	www.eNational.ro
Libertatea	www.libertatea.ro
Focus Saptamanal	www.focussaptamanal.ro (Greek section/Ελληνικό Ένθετο)

II. ΟΙΚΟΝΟΜΙΚΟΣ ΤΥΠΟΣ / ECONOMIC NEWS

Ziarul Financiar	www.zf.ro (English section, http://www.zfenglish.com/)
Economistul	www.economistul.ro
Piata Financiara	www.piatafinanciara.ro
Business review	http://business-review.ro/ (English)
Business24.ro	www.business24.ro
Daily Business	www.dailybusiness.ro
Forbes Romania	www.forbes.ro
Capital	www.capital.ro
Bursa	www.bursa.ro

III. ΡΑΔΙΟΦΩΝΟ - RADIO

Radio Romania	www.srr.ro
Radio Romania International	www.rri.ro

IV. ΘΗΛΕΟΡΑΣΗ - TELEVISION

TVR	www.tvr.ro
Antena 1	www.a1.ro
Antena 2	http://antena2.ro/
Antena 3	www.antena3.ro
Pro TV	http://www.protv.ro/
Realitatea TV	http://www.realitatea.net/
B1	http://www.b1.ro/
Prima TV	http://www.primatv.ro/
Money Channel	http://themoneychannel.realitatea.net/

27. ΤΟΜΕΑΣ ΤΟΥΡΙΣΜΟΥ/ TOURISM SECTOR

The National Association of Travel Agencies (ANAT)

Address: Str. Horia Macelariu nr.59, ap.401, Sector 1, Bucharest
 Tel: 0040-21-321.19.08, 21 -323.08.55, Fax: 0040-21-323.68.43
 E-mail: office@anat.ro Web: www.anat.ro

The National Association of Rural, Ecological and Cultural Tourism (ANTREC)

Address: 7, Maica Alexandra St. , Sector 1, Bucharest

Tel: 0040-21-223.70.24 Fax: 0040-21-223.70.24
E-mail: antrec@xnet.ro Web: www.antrec.ro

Seaside - Danube Delta Association (ALDD)

Tel: 004 0724 557 017 / 0730 709 046 Fax: 004 0372 871 217
E-mail: office@asociatia-litoral.ro Web: www.asociatia-litoral.ro

OTOPENI AIRPORT

Bucuresti- Ploiesti KLM 16,5 sos, Bucharest
Tel +40-21-2013000,2014050, 2041000

I. ΞΕΝΟΔΟΧΕΙΑ - HOTELS

Novotel Bucharest City Centre

Calea Victoriei 37B
Sector 1, 010061 Bucharest
Tel: (+40)2 13 08 85 00
Email : H5558@accor.com
Site: www.novotel.com/gb/hotel-5558-novotel-bucharest-city-centre/index.shtml

Hotel Pullman Bucharest

Piata Montreal 10
Sector 1 , 011469 Bucharest
Tel: (+40)2 13 18 30 00
Email : reservations@sofitel.ro
Site: www.pullmanhotels.com

Ibis Hotel, Bucharest

82-84 Izvor Street
014142 Bucharest
Tel: (+40)2 14 01 10 00
Email : reservations@ibisaccor.ro
Site: www.ibishotel.com

Hotel Moxa

4 Mihail Moxa Street Crossroads Calea
Victoriei
Sector 1, Bucharest
Tel: (+40)2 16 50 55 55
Email : reservations@hotelmoxa.com
Site: www.hotelmoxa.com

Bucharest Marriott Grand Hotel

Calea 13 Septembrie 90
Sector 5, 050713 Bucharest
Tel: (+40) 21 403 0000
Email: Marriott.bucharest@marriott-hotels.com
Site: <http://www.grandhotel.ro/JWMarriott>

Radisson SAS

Calea Victoriei Street 63 – 81
Bucharest
Tel: (+40)2 13 11 90 00
Email : Info.bucharest@RadissonSAS.com
Site: www.radissonblu.com/hotel-bucharest

**Ramada Bucharest Parc & Ramada
Plazza Bucharest**

3-5 Poligrafiei Ave,
Bucharest, 013704 Romania
Tel: +40 21 / 549 2300
Email: reservations@ramadabucharestparc.ro
Site: www.ramadabucharestparc.ro

Sheraton Bucharest

5-7 Calea Dorobantilor
Sector 1, 010551 Bucharest
Tel: +40 21 201 5000
Email: sales@sheratonbucharest.com
Site:
www.starwoodhotels.com/sheraton/property/overview/index.html?propertyID=4234

**Hotel Central
Hotel Venezia
Hotel Opera**

Aristidis Moustakas
Tel: +4 0727 520 746
E-mail: amoustakas@zeusintl.com
<http://www.thhotels.ro/hotel-central/>
<http://www.thhotels.ro/hotel-venezia/>
<http://www.thhotels.ro/hotel-opera/>

II. ΑΕΡΟΔΡΟΜΙΑ – ΑΕΡΟΠΟΡΙΚΕΣ ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΕΣ / AIRPORTS & AIRLINES

Bucharest Airports

“Henri Coanda” International Airport

Τηλ.: +4-021-2041000, 2014000

Φαξ: +4-021-2014990

E-mail: contact@bucharestairports.ro

Website: www.otp-airport.ro

Timisoara International Airport

”Traian Vuia”

Τηλ.: +4-0256-386089

E-mail: office@aerotim.ro

Website: www.aerotim.ro

Cluj-Napoca International Airport

Τηλ.: +4-0264-307500, 416702

Φαξ: +4-0264-416712

E-mail: office@airportcluj.ro

Website: www.airportcluj.ro

Iasi Airport

Τηλ.: +4-0232-271590

Φαξ: +4-0232-271570

E-mail: info@aeroport.ro

Website: www.aeroport.ro

TAROM

Τηλ.: +4-021- 2046464, 3034400

E-mail: rezervari@tarom.ro

Website: www.tarom.ro

AEGEAN

Τηλ.: +4-021- 3007580

E-mail: marcu.oana@aegeanair.com

Website: <http://en.aegeanair.com/>

RYANAIR

Τηλ: +353 1 9451881

E-mail: barabassd@ryanair.com

Website: www.ryanair.ro

III. EMIIOPIKA KENTPA/ SHOPPING MALLS

1. UNIREA Shopping Center

Address: Piata Unirii nr.1, Sector 3, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 021 30 30 208

E-mail: office@unireashop.ro

Website: www.unireashop.ro

2. Baneasa Shopping City (2008)

Address: Sos. Bucuresti-Ploiesti nr. 42D, sector 1, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 021 306 55 05

Fax: (+4) 021 306 06 58

E-mail: office@baneasashoppingcity.ro

Website: www.baneasashoppingcity.ro

3. AFI Palace Cotroceni (2009)

Address: Str. Vasile Milea nr.4, Sector 6, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 031 425 75 10

Fax: (+4) 031 425 75 13

E-mail: office@aficotroceni.ro

Website: www.aficotroceni.ro

4. București Mall (1999)

Address: Calea Vitin, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 021 327 67 00

Fax: (+4) 021 320 92 09

E-mail: office@anchorgrup.ro

Website: www.bucurestimall.com.ro

5. Sun Plaza (2010)

Address: Calea Vacaresti nr.391, Sector 4, Bucharest

E-mail: contact@sunplaza.ro

Website: www.sunplaza.ro

6. Promenada (2013)

Address: Calea Floreasca nr.246B, Sector 1, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 0730 246 246 / 021 794 72 13

E-mail: romania@raiffeisenevolution.com

Website: <http://new.promenada.ro/#>

7. Plaza Romania (2004)

Address: Bd. Timisoara nr.26Z, Sector 6, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 021 407 84 75

Fax: (+4) 021 319 50 51

E-mail: office@anchorgrup.ro

Website: www.plazaromania.ro

8. COCOR

Address: Bd. I.C. Bratianu, Nr. 29-33, Sector 3 , Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 021 31 31 403

Fax: (+4) 021 319 848

E-mail: retail@cocor.ro

Website: www.cocor.ro

9. Jolie Ville

Address: Str. Erou Iancu Nicolae nr.103bis

Website: www.jolieville.ro

10. Grand Arena shopping mall (2009)

Address: B-dul Metalurgiei nr.12-18, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 031 425 75 14

E-mail: grandarena@gmail.com

Website: www.grandarena.ro

11. Liberty Center (2008)

Address: Str. Progresului nr.151-171, Bucharest

Tel.: (+4) 021 369 98 75

E-mail: contact@libertycenter.ro

Website: www.libertycenter.ro

12. The Colosseum (2011)

Address: Sos. Chitilei nr.284, Bucharest

Tel.: +40 31 438 25 92

E-mail: contact@thecolosseum.ro

Website: <http://www.thecolosseum.ro>

13. Military shopping

Address: Bdul Iuliu Maniu nr.546-560, Bucharest

Tel.: +40 21 380 87 82

E-mail: office@militari-shopping.ro

Website: <http://www.militari-shopping.ro>

14. Park Lake

Address: Strada Liviu Rebreanu 4, București, Romania

Tel: +40 757 353 014

Email: contact@parklake.ro

Website: <http://www.parklake.ro>

15. Mega Mall

Address: Pierre de Coubertin nr. 3-5, Sector 2, Bucharest

Tel: +40 757 055 727

Email: info@megamallbucuresti.ro

Website: <https://megamallbucuresti.ro>

IV. ΗΛΕΚΤΡΟΝΙΚΑ ΚΑΤΑΣΤΗΜΑΤΑ/ E-SHOPS

Emag <http://www.emag.ro/>

Cel <http://www.cel.ro/>

EvoMag <http://www.evomag.ro/>

F64 <http://www.f64.ro/>

PC Garage <http://www.pcgarage.ro/>

PC Fun <http://www.pcfun.ro/>

MarketOnline	http://www.marketonline.ro/
Shopmania	http://www.shopmania.ro/
Elefant	http://www.elefant.ro/
Vivre	http://www.vivre.ro/
My Closet	https://www.mycloset.ro/
Fashion Days	https://www.fashiondays.ro/
Aoro	http://www.aoro.ro/
Carrefour online	http://www.carrefour-online.ro/
Metro Online	http://www.metro.ro/shop/ro/office
Mega Image	http://www.emag.ro/supermarket/
Diverta	http://www.dol.ro/
Altex	http://www.altex.ro/
Flanco	https://www.flanco.ro/

E) ΑΛΛΕΣ ΧΡΗΣΙΜΕΣ ΠΛΗΡΟΦΟΡΙΕΣ ΓΙΑ ΤΟ ΒΟΥΚΟΥΡΕΣΤΙ / OTHER USEFUL INFORMATION FOR BUCHAREST

Yellow pages

Website: www.paginiaurii.ro

Telecommunications:

Telekom www.telekom.ro
Vodafone www.vodafone.ro
Digi www.rcs.rds.ro

Information for **Tourism**

www.anat.ro
<http://www.romaniatourism.com/>

Emergency number 112

Emergency Hospital FLOREASCA

Calea Floreasca nr.8, Sector 1

E-mail: spital@urgentafloreasca.ro

www.scub.ro

tel.: (+4) 021 599 23 00

Transports: Bucharest Metro

Tel: (+4) 021 319 36 01, Fax: (+4) 021 312 51 49

E-mail: contact@metrorex.ro

www.metrorex.ro

RATB

www.ratb.ro

POST SERVICES :

POSTA ROMANA

10 Matei Millo Street, Bucharest

Tel: +40-21-311 18 29 Fax: +40-21-315 40 97

TNT Tel: (+4) 021 303 45 67 E-mail: ro.cs@tnt.com

Web: http://www.tnt.com/express/ro_ro/site/home.html

DHL Tel: (+4) 021 222 17 77 Web: <http://www.dhl.ro>

UPS Tel: (+4) 021 233 88 77 Web: <http://www.ups.com/content/ro/en/contact>

Rent a car

Dirent	Tel:+4 021 300 09 96	www.dirent.ro/en/	info@dirent.ro
Hertz	Tel:+4 021 222 12 56	http://www.hertz.com.ro	reservations@hertz.ro
Avis	Tel:+4 021 210 43 45	www.avis.ro	
Francocar:	Tel:+4 021 230 47 89	www.francocar.com	
Budget:	Tel:+4 021 210 28 67	http://www.budgetro.ro	
Esa:	Tel:+40212041567	www.esa.ro	
Holiday auto	Tel +40-21-2317074	www.holidayautos.ro	
Tranzit International	+40-213192424	www.tranzit.ro	

Assurance

GARANTA Asigurari SA

Tel: (+4) 021 307 99 71, 307 99 75

E-mail: info@garanta.ro

Website: www.garanta.ro

BRD Asigurari, Tel : (+40) 21 301 67 03

<https://www.brd.ro/despre-brd/profil/programul-de-pregatire-intermediarilor-asigurari>

Gras Savoye, Tel : (+40) 21 231 91 69

www.grassavoye.ro

Groupama Asigurari, Tel : +(40) 374 110 110

www.groupama.ro

Taxi

<http://www.cheamataxi.ro/numere-telefon-taxi-Bucuresti-1.html>

Taxi eurostil 021-9421

Taxi Voluntari 021-9623

Taxi meridian 021-9444

Taxi total 021-9424

Taxi cobaltescu 021-9451

Taxi cristaxi 021-9461

Taxi next 021-9631

Taxi d artex 021-9630

Taxi 2000 021-9494

Taxi as 021-9435

Taxi sheriff 021-9439

Taxi occident 021-9413

Taxi leone 021-9425

Airlines

TAROM T:40-21- 201 47 00

Air France T :940-21- 319 27 05

Alitalia T: 40-21- 210 41 11

British Airways T: 40-21- 303 22 22

KLM:T40-21- 231 56 19

Lufthansa T:+40-21- 315 75 75

Swiss Air T:40-21- 312 02 38/39/40

Rail stations

NORTH RAILWAY STATION 6, Garii Street 9521

Tel: +40-21- 319 95 65

EAST RAILWAY STATION

1, Garii Obor Blvd.

Tel: +40-21- 252 02 04

BANEASA 1, Dr. Minovici Street T+40-21- 222 48 56

BASARAB 2, Orhideelor Blvd. Tel: +40-21- 319 95 39

BUSES TO/FROM GREECE**Lilian Travel**

www.lilianexpress.com

Γρ. Βουκουρεστίου

Τηλ: (+4) 021 335 6230

Γρ. Αθήνας

Τηλ: (+30) 210 883 4212

Γρ. Θεσσαλονίκης

Τηλ: (+30) 2310 554 551

Autogara Filaret

<http://www.acfilaret.ro/>

Γρ. Βουκουρεστίου

Τηλ: (+4) 021 336 06 92

Express International Lines

Γρ. Βουκουρεστίου

Τηλ: (+4) 021 336 5362

Atlassib

www.atlassib.ro

Call Center

Τηλ: (+4) 0269 229 224

Memento BUS

www.mementobus.com

Τηλ: (+4) 317 105 518